AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida
Tuesday, June 23, 2017; 6:00 P.M.
Meeting Agenda

ROLL CALL;
PREVIOUS MINUTES: Regular Board Meeting Minutes May, 2016;
Special Board Meeting Minutes May 25, 2016
COMMUNICATIONS: None
l OLD BUSINESS;
1. Cornell Colony Project Status/Update; The Secretary will provide a
project status report.
2. APHA- RAD Conversion: Secretary will provide the Board with an update on
the APHA's progress in completing conversion process.
3. Brickell Building
IL. NEW BUSINESS;

1. Resolution Number 17-04
2. Report of the Secretary

Other matters to come before the Board:

Next Board Meeting(s): TBD.

VI. ADJOURN

In accordance with the American Disabilities Act and Section 286.26 Florida Statutes, any person with

disabilities requiring reasonable accommodations to participate in this meeting should call the Housing
Authority offices five days prior to the meeting.



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida

Tuesday, May 23, 2017; 6:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL; Chairman Greg Wade requested the Secretary to call the roll, with
the following results: Directors Present; Wade, Roberts, Harris, Johnson,
Windsor, Brojek, Barnard, Stukes and Eldred. Directors Absent; Daffner.

PREVIOUS MINUTES:  Regular Board Meeting Minutes: March, 2017 were
circulated by the Secretary in advance of the Meeting; moved by Director Brojek,
seconded by Director Roberts to approve the minutes: motion carried
unanimously.

COMMUNICATIONS: None
OLD BUSINESS;

Projects Report; The Secretary provided the Board with a summary narrative & general
performance status of each of the respective projects.

Rental Assistance Demonstration Application: Rudy informed the Board that the RAD
conversion was still in process and a closing should be scheduled soon.

Cornell Colony; project development status report: Rudy informed the Board that the
Cornell Colony project had received final approval of the last source of funds and now a
closing and conversion to permanent financing could be scheduled when all closing
documents were finalized.

NEW BUSINESS;

Resolution Number 17-03: Authorizing North Central Heights LLC and North Central
Heights II LLC to issue disbursements of 2016 Net Cash Flow funds in accordance with
the supplemental schedules calculated by Malcolm Johnson, CPA in conjunction with the
2016 Audited Financial Statements and in accordance with the terms and condition stated
in the respective NCHI and II operating agreements. Secretary Rudy, recommended that
the Board approve the disbursements of Net Cash Flow and Chairman Wade called for a
motion. On a motion by Director Harris, seconded by Director Windsor the motion
carried unanimously.

Report of the Secretary; Secretary Rudy updated the Board on the recent FAHRO
Executive Directors meeting she attended and discussed the future of participation in this
group with the conversion to RAD. Secretary Rudy further reported out on her




involvement with Leadership Highlands including the recent class trip to Tallahassee and
the upcoming graduation.

Secretary Rudy informed the Board that she had been contacted by the City to discuss the
possibility of the acquisition of the building by the Housing Authority and/or
Development Corporation. After much discussion, the Board reached consensus on a
willingness to consider same.

The next scheduled Regular APHDC Board Meeting is June 20" 2017 at 6:00pm.

VI. ADJOURN; There being no further business to come before the Board,
Chairman Wade adjourned the meeting at 6:40 pm.

Accepted

Attest
SEAL



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

Board of Directors Special Meeting
North Central Heights Community Center
709 Juneberry Street, Avon Park, Florida

Tuesday, May 25, 2017; 2:00 P.M.

Meeting Minutes

ROLL CALL; Chairman Greg Wade requested the Secretary to call the roll, with
the following results: Directors Present; Wade, Stukes, Harris, Brojeck, Johnson,
Windsor, Eldred. Directors Absent; Roberts, Barnard, Daffner.

PREVIOUS MINUTES: None

COMMUNICATIONS: None

OLD BUSINESS;

None

NEW BUSINESS;

Resolution of Corporate LLC Member; Secretary Rudy presented the Board with a
resolution drafted by Heartland National Bank that would be required to be signed at
closing and conversion on Cornell Colony. Rudy recommended to the Board that they
authorize Chairman Wade and Secretary Rudy to sign the resolution on behalf of the
Board at the time of closing. Director Brojek made a motion that the Board authorize

Chairman Wade and Secretary Rudy to sign the resolution on behalf of the Board.
Director Eldred seconded and the motion carried unanimously.

The next scheduled Regular APHDC Board Meeting is June 20" 2017 at 6:00pm.

VI. ADJOURN; There being no further business to come before the Board,
Chairman Wade adjourned the meeting at 6:40 pm.

Accepted

Attest
SEAL



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements

T P (e Ta% R
Eebruary 28,2017

o t————



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOMI:

1. Total income is down by ($13,683). ‘T'otal tenant rental revenue is down by (81,472). Other tenant revenue is down by ($700).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense are down by (81 5,353) compared to the budgered amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (85,710).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by (54,845).

5. Utility expenses are down by ($3,870).

6. Total insurance expense is up by $145.

7. Total General expensc is down by (5985).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $5,761. Current net income is $9,931.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGH'TS I

INCOME

1. Total income is up by $34 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is up by 5649.
LEXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by ($4,651) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (34,088).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by ($682).

5. Utitlity expense is down ($918).

6. Total insurance cxpense is down by (5286).

7. Total General expense is up by §1,523.

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $4,0936. Current net income is $8,873.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height IT
INCOME

1. Total income is up by $53 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($36).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by (S1 ,284), compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (52,294).

m

- Maintenance expenses are down by (5809).
- Utitlity expense 1s down by (S114),
- Total insurance expense is down by ($234).

~l &

. Total General expense is up by $2,333.
North Central Heights II projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $4,116. Current net income is $5,453,

RIDGEDALE

INCOME

L. Total income is down by (561,340) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by (83,985).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by (857,716). Other revenue is up by $361..

EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by ($5,335) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expense is up by 52,784,

Maintenance expenses are down by (81,572).

Uttlity expense is down ($232).

Total insurance expense is down by (51,314).

N

- Total General expense are down by (34,991).
Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $18,568. Current net income is ($37,437).



Avon Park Housing Authority

10,000

5,000

(5,000)

(10,000) + 4

(10,968)

(15,000) £

(20,000 £

(25,000) £
(30,000) K
(35,000)
(40,000) —
1, 2 4, % o) C I 2
%y %, % Oy G % R, B e
A (@) A <(\{) & e ‘90/ G,
o) “ o) < & s () g%
% @ S 4 2
Vo, G Vo, ) (N
% S, ?,
Y ) R,
A A
G (S
o “on
S, %

Year to Date Net Income

3/3172017 1021 AM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALLANCES
AS OF February 28, 2017

PUBLIC HOUSING NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 75,462 1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 130,518
1111.40 FSS ESCROW 7,749 1114.00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS 14,000
111106 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND 3,000 1162.1 FSCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXTES 26,193
1111.09 S8 FUNDS : 1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCLE 12,523
1114.00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS 24,445 116212 FESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS 62,400
1117.00 PETLY CASH 100
1162.10 INVESTMENTS - CD HIGHLANDS BNK 43,353 TOTAL 245,634
1162.01 LAKESIDE PARK 1 ESCROW 4,240
1162.02 LAKESIDE PARK [ RESERVES 19,940 NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT I1
1162.60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 1,097,461 111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 73,532
1114.00 ¢ URITY DEPOSITS 9,900
TOTAL 1,275,751 11621 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES 21,029
116211 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCE 14,151
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY 116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RES 49,932
11113 APHDC--OBA 56,985 TOTAL 168,544
1111.50 LAKE SIDE PARK - RAD 1m0
TOTAL 57,085 RIDGEDALE
111L01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 69,266
111400 SECURITY DEPOSITS 6,483
CORNELL COLONY 1162.05 ESCROW MIP 2,323
111140 GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY 61,567 1162.06 FSCROW RESERVIE REPLACEMENT 74,644
1111.60 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEF RESERVES 100 116207 ESCROW INSURANCLE 10,878
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS 13,801 1162.08 RESIDUAL RECEITS RESERVERS 234,977
1162.10 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXES 4,400 TOTAL 398,571
116212 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVIE 16,0022
TOTAL 95,891

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS 2,241,474

V2017 1021AM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

PUBLIC HOUSING
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

OTHER BUSINESS
UNRESTRICTED NIET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CORNELL COLONY
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSIEETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES

3112017 10:21 AM

AS OF February 28, 2017

132,403
8,873

141,276

1,399,440
9,931

1,409,372

89,094
7,348

96,442

(32,984)
22,016

(10,968)

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 11
UNRESTRICTED NIET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YHEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NIFT ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

1,700,112

68,826
5,453

74,279

27,147

(37,437)
(10,290)




APHA CONSOLIDATED

400,000 .
360,765

350,000
296,059

300,000

250,000

200,000

150,000

100,000

50,000

TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL EXPENSES

37312017 1021 AM

OPERATING
TRANSFERS

NET CASH FLOW

[Cancmiag. |
| BACTUAL

| BBUDGET |



161

168
162
163
164
165
166
167
160
171

172
173
174
176
180
190

3072017 1021 AM

APHA CONSOLIDATED- BALANCE SHEET

LIABILITIES AN TY

Current Assets:
Cash
Unrestncred
Cash - Restacted for Payment of Current Liabilines
Cash - Restricted Mod and Development
Cash - Other restncted
Cash - Tenant Secunty Deporits

Total Cash
Receivables
Accounts Receivable - PHA Poojects
Accounts Receivable - HULD Other Projecrs
Accounts Recervable - Other Governmiene
Accounts Receivable - Miscellineous
Accounts Receivable - Tenants Dwelling Renrs
Allowance for Doubrful Accounts - Dwelling Rents

Allowance for Doulbytful
Notes and Mortgages Recevable - Current

Fraud Recovery

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

rued Inrecest Recenvable

Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful accts

Investments

lnvestments - Resencted for Payments of Current Lilwhnes

Investments - Resrocted
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assers
Inventones
Allowance for Obsolere Invenrory
Intemprogram Due From
Assers Held for Sale
Amounts To Be Provided
Total Other Current Assets
Toral Current Assets
Non-cusrent Assets:
Fixed Asscts
Land
Infrastructure
Buildings
Fumiture, Equipment & Machineey: Dwellings
Fquipment & Machinery - Administeation
Leaschold Improve

nenes

Accumulated Deprecianon

rouchon i Progress
Toral Fixed Assers - Net of Accumulared Depreciation

Notes, Loans, Morrgages Recewvable - Non Current

avable - Non Cureent - Past Due

Notes, Loans, Morrgages Re
Grants Recewvable - Non Current
Other Assers
Investments i Jont Vennes
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

1,608,444
10,749
83,112
44,603
68,629

1,817,537

173510
20,240
82

(1,363}

16,000

217,985

423938

25,682

33,351

2,518,492

1492993
358,482
18,043,934
49,935

2570

(6,148 818)

22,849,986

K11
512
33
321
.25l
324
25
331
a2
333
341
342
M43
4
MR
35
346
347

3o

351
352

354

iy

S0

A

alt

312

512

313
Gl

Current Liabilities:
Bank Overdraft
\ccounts Pavable <= 90 Days

Accounts pavable >90 Davs Past Due

s Pavable

Acerued Compensated Absences - Current Pornon

Accrued Wage/Payroll Tas

Acerued Contingeney Liabiliny
Accrued Inreresr Payable

Aceounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

Acconnts Payable - PHA Projects

Accounts Pavable - Other Govemment

Fenant Secunry Deposits

Deferred Revenue

Current Pomon of Long-teem Debt - Capital Projects
Current Pomon of Long-term Debt - Operating Borowings
Tavan Lialliey - Current

Other Current Liabihnes

Secrued Liabihie Orher

Inremprogram Due To
Tortal Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:

Lomg-term Debt, Net of Careenr - Capatal Progects

Long-tean Debr, Net of Current - Operating Borrowings

npe

bility - Non Current

ed Absences - Non Current

hecnied
Loan 1.

Noncurrent Lalnhines - Other
Tortal Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities
Equity:
Pavestment m General Fixed Assets
d Ca 1
otes (HLUID)
-term Deb - FIUDY Guaanteed
Net HUL PHA Contnbunons
Orher HUD Contabunons

Other Contabutons
Total Contributed Capital

Tnvested m Capital Assers, Net of Related Debr

Reserved Fund Balance:
Fund Balance Reseeved for Encumbran,

Designated Fund Balance
Fund Balance Reserved for Capital Achvines
Total Reserved Fund Balance

Restncted Ner Assers
Undesignared Fund Balance /Reramed Eammgs
Unrestacted Net Assers
Total Equity
Total Liabilities and Equity

8830

12,657

30,372
68,629

65,644

33,351
219,492
21,266,268

7,749

21,274,017
21,493,509

{1,019,377)

H,

1,822,402
1,356,477
22,849,987




LINE ACCT
IOEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME

03 310 GROSS POTENTIAL REN
NET TENANT REVENUE
3401
34 8
3430 3 INANCE
3450 ANT REVENULE - LATE CHARGES

3431 NET OPERATING REVENUE

76 HUD PHA OPERATING GRANT CEP
708 T i
T
ASS
714 FRAL
713
720

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
M2 4182 EBC-ADMIN
4171 AUDITING I
MANAGEME

TRAVEL

916 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 EBC-TNTSVCS

924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

031 4310 WA’

932 4320 ELECTRICITY

933 4330 NATURAL GAS

938 4300 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

R

M o zau

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR Y% OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
68.655 70210 (1.354) L 136,156 140,419 (4,263 97% B42514 706,358
68,655 70,210 (1,534) 98%, 136,156 140,419 {4,263 97% 842,514 706,358
1472 2330 (838) 03 3,000 4660 (1,6600) 64% 27.960 24.960
70,128 (2412) 139,156 145.079 (3,923) 6% 870,474 731,318
69,131 E 69.131 103,111 (33.980) 67% 618,667 549,536
. (28.838) - 57.716 (37.716) 0% 346,208 346,298
(38) 328 425 7 TP% 2,550 22
(133) 12,962 10773 2189 120% 64,637 51675
3782 20,380 (16,598} 19% 4899 40,759 (35,8600 12% 244,555 239,656
28 47 {19) 30% 59 94 (35 63% 565 506
— 148474 _ 178979 ____ (30.505) % 220,535 357,958 (131,423 oy 2047746 1921211
20,820 22485 (1.663) 36,587 44970 (8.382) 81% 269818 233231
6738 8347 (1600 23343 16,695 6,648 1407% 100.167 76,824
2683 (2083 5,367 (3,367) 0% 32,200 32200
5252 6027 12962 12,054 00 108% 72,321 59,359
5,061 12,146 (7.0143) 7,064 24,202 (16,627) 32% 145,750 138.086
— 37871 51688 (13817) —80557 ____ 103376 (22819  78% ____ 620256 ____ 530,699
233 {233) [ 463 (463) % 2790 2790
- 233 (233) 0% = 465 {465) 0% 2,790 2,790
134 1554 (210 1,225 3,108 (1.883) 30% 18,645 17420
1,119 3,627 (2.508) 31% 2424 7235 (4,831} 33% 43,529 41,105
89 ™ (3 4% 136 188 (53) 2% 1,130 994
2,169 2006 72 103% 1.964 4,193 (2.229) A% 25155 23191
4,721 7372 (2,650} 64 (8,995  39% 88,459 82711




APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
IIEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL  BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL DIFE ~ BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
941 4410 LABOR 10,651 13614 (2.902) 8% 21759 (5.468) 800 163363 141604
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE 3178 6/M7 (2870 2 11,403 (691) 949, 72,565 61162
43 4420 MATERIALS 6427 420 2136 6817 (1.765) 9% 56,490 49,673
943 GARBAGE & TRASH 2076 1177 R99 176% 1752 2353 (602} T4% 14,120 12368
COOLING / AIR CONDITIONING - 1525 (1525) P 220 3,050 (2.830) 7% 18,300 18,080
ELEV. . . . P = < -
TAPE & GROUNDS 6,530 2843 3687 2P 8330 5,685 2843 1500% 3,110 25580
URNAROUNDS £ . = - . . . i
TRICAIL . . ’ 3 5
IMBING 125 389 (264) 2% 125 T8 (633) 16%% 4,665 4540
EXTERMINATION 930 o 1 2%, 1,860 1.822 38 102% 10,930 9070
JANITORIAL B . J g . . - A
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 10,800 (1800) 2 21781 (21,781) 0% 130,685 130,685
943 M3 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS . 792 (123 1579 1,583 (O 9,500 7921
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 29,916 42477 (12,561 54,044 84,955 (30910)  64% 514,728 460,684
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
4480 PROY v VICES CONTRACT COSTS . . , . 4 4
PROTECTIVE SERVICES OTHER - 5 ; ) . =
TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVIC & 2 . = < B P u _ 7
INSURANCE
961 4510 PROPERTY 7323 6,501 823 3% 14,647 13,002 1645 113% 78,010 63,363
GENERAL LIABILITY 1,404 497 o7 242% 2808 994 1.814 282% 5,965 3157
WORKE COMPENSATION 1,123 1.160 a7 9 2246 2319 74 97% 13916 11,670
AUTO INSURANCE . B x * - .
OTHER INSURANCE, 2 596 573 4+ 16 1,192 (1.146) 4% 7,154 2,108
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 9.873 8,754 1,119 113% 19,746 17,508 2,239 113% 105,045 £5,299
GENERAL EXPENSES
962 4390 OTHER GENERAL ENPENSES 1313 1475 (162) #0% 3962 2,950 112 134% 17,700 13,738
COMPENSAT S s : . E - . -
PAYMEN N LIEUOF TAXES (1483 2,960 (2.966) (L 17.793 17,793
BAD DEBTS (20000 1,663 4573 (2,010 36" 27440 25771
INTEREST EXPENSE 13,35 (1157 44,630 41,021 3,600 109 246127 201,497
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 14,945 (10,810 38% 50,255 51,510 (1,255) 98%y 309,060 258,805
99 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES (38,952} % 210,350 272,556 (62,206} % 1,640,338 ___1429.988
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS 51,148 8,447 120% 16,184 85,401 (69.217) 19% 507.4 — 491,224
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TRANSFERS IN : . . 2 - E
OPERATING TRANSFERS QL7 5 L7 B Z
IPAYMENT - INTEREST ~ £ H - - . -
SERVICE PAYMENT - PRINCIPAL - x - 5 » & - - .
971 4610 NARY MAINTENANCE 1.250 (1250 [ - 2500 {2.500) " 13,000 15,000
DITURES 42,854 42854 S Tiwrry 85,700 - 1000, 514,252 428,543
973 4715 STANCE PAYMENTS - . 4 2 -
OTHER ITEMS . . 3 ; = : -
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 42,854 44,104 (1,250 Va 85709 _____88.209 (2,500} 97% 529,252 443,543
9% TOTAL EXPENDITURES 140,180 180,383 40,2 8% 296,059 360,765 (64,706)  82% 2,169,590
DEPRECIATION ADD BACK 42,854 42,854 - 100% 85,709 85.709 - 100 514,252 428,543
NET CASH FLOW 51,148 41451 9,697 16,184 82,901 (66717)  20% 492,408 476224

MV W2 AN



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
340101 CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS 62,131 51,550 17,575 134% 69,131 103,111 (33.980) 67% 618,667 549,536
34011 CFP CAPITAL EXPENDITURES < . . e = s ]
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME - 28,858 (28,858) (1 57,716 {57,716) 0% 340,298 340,298
34101 ADMINISTRATIVE - 2 ” 2 S
34102 PORT IN ADMINIS - . 3 : . B . .
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS — 09031 _ 80414 ___ (11283) 86 6031 ___ 160828 (91.697)  43% __ 964,965 95,834
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL 142 679 (337) 42 1,358 (1,216) 10% 8,150 8,008
4140 STAFF TRAINING 200 450 (s 1,72 900 372 141% 5400 4,128
4150 FRAVEL 329 538 (&) 366 1075 (509) 3% 6,430 5,884
4170 ACCOUNTING - 1,833 (1,833) - 3,667 (3.067) (L 22,000 22 00
4190 795 1,950 1,234 3,000 (2,6060) 32% 23,400
4190.2 EPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 1025 1,352 1,971 2,703 (732) 73" 16,220 14,249
41903 POSTAGE 765 1321 775 2,643 (1,808) 20% 15,855 15,080
4190 : 126 81 267 167 100 160% 1,000 733
+190 CONTRACT COST-COPIER/SECURITY 230 S0 356 100 256 356" 6L 244
4190 EVICTION COST 235 146 25 202 (57) Bl% 1,750 1,515
41909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN 910 3,744 10 T A88 {6,578) 12% 44,925 44,015
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 4,919 11,467 7,585 22,933 (15,34 33% 137,06 130,015
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4590 OTHER G RAL EXPENSE 139 1,073 2245 2,145 100 105%% 12387 10,626
4590 FSS CONTRIBUTIONS 1240 2354 3,652 {1,418) 61% 21,910 19,676
45905 ASS MANAGEMENT FEE 360 1423 51T 2847 (2,330) 18% 17,080 16,563
453906 OTHER FEES = . : . . % g s
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 2,045 4,322 (2.277) 4% 4,996 8,643 (3,648) ¥ 51,861 46,865

a0 102 A




AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOME

1. Total income is down by (528,104). Total tenant rental revenue is down by (82,142). Other tenant revenue is down by (S473).
EXPENSES

2. "Total operating expense are down by ($19,766) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by ($8,693).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by (87,766).

5. Udlity expenses are down by (§2,229),

6. Total insurance expense is up by $218.

7. Total General expense is down by (81,163).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $8,642. Current net income is $4,054.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

INCOME

1. Total income is up by $,,764 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenuce is up by §1,396.
LEXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by (85,878) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (85,649).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $332.

5. Uttlity expense is down (81,335),

6. Total insutance expense is down by (8429).

7. Total General expense s up by $1,503.

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $6,140. Current net income is $13,004.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height II
INCOME

1. Total income is up by $364 compared to budgered amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by ($100).

EXPENSES

2. Total opetating expense is up by (8518), compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by ($3,072).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by (82,048).

5. Utitlity expense is down by (8131).

6. ‘Total insurance expense is down by (S351).

7. Total General expense is up by $2,274,

North Central Heights II projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $6,174. Current net income is $6,020.

RIDGEDALE

INCOMI:

L. "Total income is down by (892,483) compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is down by (S6,163).
Grant subsidy is down compared o budgeted amounts by (886,575). Other revenue is up by $256.

EXPLENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by (514,126) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expensc is down by (3167).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by ($3,602).

5. Utitlity expense is down (S844).

6. Total insurance expense is down by ($347),

7. Total General expense are down by ($9150),

Ridgedale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $27,852. Current net income is ($50,505).



5/3/2017 8:55 AM

40,000

35,000

30,000

25,000

20,000

15,000

10,000

5,000

(5,000)

Avon Park Housing Authority

Year to Date Net Income



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

AS OF March 31, 2017
PUBLIC HOUSING NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 47,414 111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 132,573
1111.40 FSS ESCROW 8,472 URITY DEPOSITS 14,000
111106 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND 3000 1162.1 ESCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXES 27,205
1111.09 58 FUNDS - 62,11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCE, 13,998
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS 24,295 116212 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS 63,511
111700 PETTY CASH 1

1162.10 INVESTMENTS - CDD THGHLANDS BNK 43373 TOTAL 251,287
1162.01 LAKESIDE PARK 1 ESCROW 4,715

1162.02 LAKESIDE PARK | RI:SEE 20,340 NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT 11
1162.60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT 1,097,616 1111.01 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 70,879
1114.00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS 10,050
TOTAL 1,249,325 11621 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES 21,847
1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCE 15,937
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY 1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RES 50,821
1111.3 APHDC--OBA 59,063 TOTAL 169,534
111150 LAKLE SIDE PARK - RAD 1on
TOTAL 59,163 RIDGEDALE
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING 49,904
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS 6,541
CORNELL COLONY 1162.05 ESCROW MIP 2,702
1111.40 GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY 70,144 1162.06 ESCROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT 75,940
1111.60 CORNELL COLONY - OP DEF RESERVIEES 100 1162.07 ESCROW INSURANCE 11,907
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS 13,801 1162.08 RESIDUAL RECEIPTS RESERVERS 234,991
116210 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXES 5,500 TOTAL 381,985
1162.12 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVI: 18,311
TOTAL 107 856
GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS ___ 2,219,150
5

SV2017 8:55 AM



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION
AS OF March 31, 2017

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSI'TS 132,403 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSEETS 68,820
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 13,004 YEAR TO DATE FARNINGS 6,020
TOTAL 145,408 TOTAL 74,846
PUBLIC HOUSING RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 1,399,440 UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS 27,147
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 4,054 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 38,781
TOTAL 1,403,495 TOTAL 65,927
OTHER BUSINESS CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NEET ASSETS 89,004 UNRESTRICTED NIZT ASSEETS
YEARTO DATE EARNINGS 6,459 YEARTO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL 95,554 TOTAL -
CORNELL COLONY CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSIETS (32,984) UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS 31,526 YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS
TOTAL (1,458) TOTAL -
1 3 al
TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES 1,783,771
6

532017 855 AM



APHA CONSOLIDATED

600,000

536,937 541,148

500,000

400,000

300,000

200,000

124,352

100,000

e

TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL EXPENSES

5132017 855 AM

OPERATING
TRANSFERS

NET CASH FLOW

| BBUDGET

DACTUAL

{
|



121
122
124
125
126
1261

126.2

127
128
1281
129

120

161

172
17
174
176

S201T 855 A

APHA CONSOLIDATED- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

Current Assets:

Cash

Unresericted

Cash - Restricred for Payment of Current Luabilites
Cash - Restneted Mod and Development

sh - Other restncted

h - Tenant Secunty Deposire
Total Cash
Reccivables
Accounts Recewable - PHA Projecrs
Accounts Recervable - HUD Orher Projects
Accounts Recenvable - Other Goverment

Accounts Recewable - Miscellaneous

Accounts Recewable - nts Dwelling Renrs

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Renrs
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Other

Nores and Mortgages Receivable - Current

Fraud Recovery

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

Accrued Interest Recenable
Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful acets

Fvestments - Unrestricred
Investments - Restricted for Payments of Current Libilitics
Invesmments - Restricred
Prepad Expenses and Other Assers
Inventories
Allowance for Obsolere Tnventory
Interprogram Due From
Assets Held for Sale
Amounts To Be Provided
Total Other Current Assets
Total Cusrent Assets
Non-current Assets:
Eixed Assets
Land
Infeastrucrure
Buildings
Furniture, Equpment & Machinery- Duwellin
ent & Al
Leaschold Improvements
Accumulated Depreciarion

Furniture, g hinery -

Construcnion in Progress

Toral Fixed Assers - Net of Accumulated Depre

Notes, Loans. Mortgages Recervable - Non Cusrent

Notes, Loans, Martgages Recewable - Non Current - Past Due

Graars Recevable - Non Current
Other Assers
lnvesmments i Joint Ventures
Total Non-Current Assets
Total Assets

vs of Resources - Pension Plan

Deferred Out
Total Assets & Deferred Outflows of Resources

A8 866
GR.G8T

1,788,894

199,174
29,249
(485)
(1.365)

16,800
242,572
430,256

15,800

0.3

470,418
2,507,885

i e s
bl i
B A

Vo
o

353
30
3

O

Aecounts Pavable <= 90 Days
Accounts payable >00 Davs Past Due
able

Acerued Wage/Payroll Taxes
Accrued Compensated Absences - Current Poron

Acerued Contingency Liabibity

Accoucd Interest Pavable
Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs
ble - PHA Proge
Accounts Payable - Other Go

Accounrs |

et

Femnt Secunity Deposies
Uneamed Revenue

Current Porrion apital Projects
Current Pormon of Long-teem Debr - Operating Borrowings
Loan Lubiliry - Current
Orher Careent Eaabdines
Aecrued Liabalities - Other
Interprogram Due To

Toral Current Liabilities
Non-current Liabilities:
Long-teem Debt, Net of Current - Capital Projecrs
Net Pension Laabily & OPEB
Accried Compensated Absences - Non Current
Loan Lability - Non Current
Noncurrenr Liabshines - Other

Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Deferred Inflows of Resources - Pension Related lieme

Rl

Investment i General Fised Assers
Contrik d Capital

1492993
338482
18043934
49933

212570

(6,148,818)
22,308

[
20,331,494

22,839,379

22,839,379

S8

500

Al

Project Notes (HUD)
Long-term Debe - HUD Guaranteed
Net HUD PHA Contributions
Oither HUD Contmbunons
Other Contriburions
Total Contributed Capital

Net Invesrment i Capiral Assers

Reserved Fund Balance;
nee Reserved for Encumbrances/

ital Acnvines
Total Reserved Fund Balance

Trund Bakince Reserved for

Restrered Net Posinion

Undesignated FFund Balanee/ Rerained |
[ Tarestacred Ner Positon

Total Equity
s and Equity

Total Liabili

9,100

12,657

30,35
213,788
21,266,268
8472

21,274,741
21,488,529

(1.024.260)

|

478,440

1,896,670
1,350,850

22,839,379




LINE ACCT
IIEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME

03 3110 GROSS POTENTIAL RENT

NET TENANT REVENUE
TENANT RE

3401
34
3430
3450
344

NET OPERATING REVENUE

HUD PHA OPERATING GRANT CFP
MENT GRANTS

T INCOME. - UNRESTRICTED
MANAGEMENT F
BOOKKEEPIN

T06
708
Eiks

74
5
720
700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SAFARIES
4182 EBC. ADAIN
amn

11
2

N6 4190

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES
42100 SALARIES
4222 EBC-TNTSVCS
4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES
310 W
4320
4330
4300

TOTAL UTILITIES

OTHER

921
923
0924

231
932
933
938

SEWER AND OTHER

S Bsau

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING

67,883 70210 7 97% 204,038 210,629 (6,390 97% 842514 638,476
67,883 70,210 {2.327) 204,038 210,629 (6,590) 97% §42,514 638,476
3187 2330 B37 6.187 6,990 (B03) 80% 27,960 23
71.069 210.225 217.619 (7.393) 9% 870,474 660,249
26,498 95,629 154,667 (59.038) 62% 618,667 523,038
. 86,575 (86.575) 0% 346,208 346,298

166 494 638 (144) 7% 2,550 2056
2,365 4% 15328 16,159 (832) 93% 64,637 49,300
1546 20,380 (18.833) 6,443 61,139 (54,693) 1% 244,555 238,110
25 47 22 83 141 (38) 399 565 482
20,852 224485 (1633 D3 57430 67455 (10mo) B3% 269818 212,379
7654 8347 (6) 2 30,996 25,042 3 124% 100,167 69,171
2683 (2.083) ey - 8,050 (80150 "”e 32,200 32200

2365 6,027 (3.661) 30 15328 18,080 (2753 Ba% 2321 56,993
6,999 12,146 (.47 8% 14,603 306,438 (21,774 40% 145,750 131.087
— 37869 ___ 51683 ___ (13.819) Yo 118426 155064 __ (36.638) Yy 620256 ___ 500,830
i 233 239 o 698 (698) ® 2790 2,790

3 233 {233) 0% = 698 (698) 0% 2790 2,720
[RRE] 1.554 (438) 2340 4,661 (2.321) 5% 18,645 16,305
1776 3627 1149 7.200 10,882 (3.682) 06 43,529 36,329
rh 04 (621) 283 (76) 3% 924
1,791 2,096 {305) 850 3,73 6,289 (2.534) %% 25,155 21,400
7,733 7,372 382 105% 13,501 22115 (8,614) % £§8450 ____ 74958



APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YID ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFF BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING
ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS
O41 4410 LABOR 0491 13614 3,123 7% 32250 40,841 (8391 0% 163,363 131,113
043 H33 EMPLOVEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCH 4016 6,047 (2031 [ 15,419 18,141 272 857 72,565 57,146
943 4420 AATERIALS 380 4291 (397 9% 10,710 12,873 (2.162) 41% 56,490 45.780
943 GARBAGE & TRASH 1455 1177 27 124° 3,206 3530 (324) 91% 14,120 10914
COOLING / AIR CONDITIONING 1525 5 wy 220 4575 ) 5% 18300 18,080
ELEVATOR MAIN y . < 3 E : B
LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 6530 2843 3687 23 15,059 8528 6,532 177% 4,110 19,051
UNIT TURNAROUNDS : : . k P 5 = 3
2330 380 1941 309%% 1,166 1,249 211% 4665 2210
EXTERMINATION 930 o1 1 1020 2733 102% 10,930 8140
JANITORIAL : i . < . 5 2 5
ROUTINE MAINTENANCE 435 10,890 4% 435 32,671 (32.236) 1% 130,685 130250
M3 430 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS CONTRACT COSTS - 792 [ 1.579 2375 96) 6% 2500 7921
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 30,080 42,477 {12,397 1% 84,124 127,432 {43,308) 066% 514,728 430,604
PROTECTIVE SERVICES
4480 PROT ONTRACT COSTS - - -
PROTI VE SERVICES OTHER 5 2 2 s s 4 . - = ’
TOTAL PROTECTIVE SERVICES i : & 5 5 - - = - 3
INSURANCE
0961 4510 PROPERTY 7323 6.5M 823 113% 21,970 19,503 2468 113% 78010 56,040
GENERAL LIABILITY 1404 197 o7 242 4212 1491 2721 262% 5,965 1,753
WORKERS COMPENSATION 1123 1160 o0 9% 3308 3479 (1 97% 13916 10,548
AUTO INSURANCE ; E - : : y
OTHER INSURANCE 23 596 573) 69 1,789 1720 % 7,154 T.085
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 9,873 8,754 1,119 29,620 20,261 3,358 3% 105,045 75425
GENERAL EXPENSES
229% 2] 156% 6257 4425 1832 17,700 11443
(1483 [ - 4448 4,448 % 17,793 17,793
1,798 (492) TR 3458 6,860 (3402) P 27440 23,982
ST EXPENSE 17.630 20511 (2881) 86% 62,2600 61.532 129 1017 246,127 183,867
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 21,721 25,755 (4,034) 84% 71,976 77,265 (5,289 93% 309,060 ___ 237,084
769 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES —L07.206 _ 136278 _ (28,9821 0 317647 408835 ___ (LI88) e 1640338 1322601
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS {3,627) 42,701 (48,327} 213% 10,558 128,102 117,544 e 507408 ____ 496.850
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SOURCES & (USES)
OPERATING TRAN S IN ; . . E : E
OPERATING ) RS OUT E : 3 2 . . ,
DEBT SERVIC - INTERIST ' 2
DEBT SERVICE PAYM - PRINCIPAL - . X = :
971 4610 EXTRAORDINARY MAINTENANCE 1,250 (1250 W : 3,750 (3,750 0% 15.000 15,000
CAPITALE 42854 42854 Tk, 128,563 128,563 - 10005 514,252 385,680
973 4715 HOUSING ASSISTANCE - : E . > 3 =
OTHER ITEMS 30,0000 &LLD) : (89,286) (89,286) - : 89,286
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 12,854 44,104 (31,250) 29% 39,277 132,313 (93.036)  30% 29,25 489,975
900 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 120,151 180,383 (60,232) % 356,924 541,148 (184.224) 6% 2,169,590 ___ 1,812,666
DEPRECIATION ADD BACK 42,854 42,854 - 100% 128,563 128,563 : 100% _____ 514,252 385,680
NET CASH FLOW 24,373 41,451 (17,017 59% 99,844 124,352 (24.508) 80% 402408 392,564

s 858 am



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
IIEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
3401.01 CAPITAL FUND REVENUE - SOFT COSTS 26,498 31,350 (25.058) " 95,629 154,607 (59,038) 62% 018,667 523,038
34011 CFP CAPITAL EXPENDITURES - . - - - - - - -
3410 SECTION B HAP 1 2H K58 (28.858) 0 86,575 (86,573) 0 340,298 346,298
3410, ADMINISTRATIV ‘D - - - - -
34102 PORT IN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNEL - - - -
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 26,498 80,414 (53,916) 3% 95,629 241,241 (145,612) 40% 964,965 69,33
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 LEGAL 679 (670 [ 142 2038 (1,896) 7% R,150 8008
4140 STAFF TRAINING 4560 {450 e 1,272 1,350 78) 4% 5,400 4128
4150 FRAVEL 538 (338) 0% 366 L613 (1,047) 35% 6,450 5,884
4170 (COUNTING - 1,833 (1,833) 0% - (3,500 0% 22,000 22,000
4190 DRY 1491 1950 {459) 6% 2,724 (3,120) 47% 23,400 20,676
4190.2 SPHONE/COMMUNICATIONS 1039 1,352 (313} 1% 3,010 (1,045) T4% 16,220 13,210
41903 AGE 896 1,321 (425) 68" 1,671 (2,293) 42% 15,855 14,184
4190 126 83 43 151% 393 143 157% 1,000 07
4190 TOPIER/SECURITY 567 0 517 1134% 923 773 615% 600 (323)
4190 EVICTION CC 125 146 (21) 6" 360 (78) 82% 1,750 1,300
41909 2,155 3,744 (989) 4% 3,665 (1,566 33% 44,925 41,260
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 6,999 11,467 (4,468) 61% 14,584 (19,816) 42% 137,600 123,016
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4590 OTHER { L7 1,073 1 1" 3318 38 101 103% 12,871
4590 FSS CONTRIBUTION! 2,244 1,826 18 123% 4478 5478 {1,000) 2% 21,910
45005 " MANAGEMENT FEE 1,022 1423 (01) 2% 1,539 4,270 (2,731) 306% 17,080
45906 OTHER FEES * - - - - - 2 2 =
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 4,340 4,322 18 100% 9,335 12,965 (3,630) 2% 51,861 42,526

817017 158 AU



AVON PARK
HOUSING AUTHORITY

FISCAL YEAR ENDING DECEMBER 31, 2017

CONSOLIDATED

Financial Statements




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

PUBLIC HOUSING

INCOME

1. Tortal income is down by (837,707). 'otal tenant rental revenue is down by (53,432). Other tenant revenue is down by (5127).
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense are down by ($22,815) compated to the budgcted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (59,014).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by (89,647).

5. Utility expenses are down by (52,609).

6. Total insurance expense is up by $323.

7. Total General expense is down by (81,691).

Public Housing's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $11,523. Current net income is $1,630.

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

INCOMIZ

1. Total mcome 1s up by $2,008 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is up by $1,588.
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is down by (86,475) compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by (56,419).

4. Maintenance expenses are up by $2,029.

5. Utitlity expense is down (S1,486).

6. Total nsurance expense is down by (8572).

7. 'Total General expense is up by $373.

North Central Heights I projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $8,186. Current net income is $15,772.



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL STATEMENT SUMMARY

NORTH CENTRAL Height II

INCOMIZ

1. Total income is up by $954 compared to budgeted amounts. Total tenant revenue is up by §1,543.
EXPENSES

2. Total operating expense is up by $4,903, compared to the budgeted amount.

3. Administrative expenses are down by ($1,990),

4. Mamntenance expenses are up by (82,889).

5. Utitlity expense is up by $12.

6. Total insurance expense is down by (S468).

7. 'Total General expensce is up by $4,794.

North Central Heights II projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $8,232. Current net income is $4,282.

RIDGEDALE

INCOME

1. Total income is down by ($124,041) compared to budgeted amounts. "T'otal tenant revenue is down by ($8,759).
Grant subsidy is down compared to budgeted amounts by (8115,433). Other revenue is up by $151.

EXPENSILS

2. Total operating expense is down by ($21,030) compared to the budgeted amount,

3. Administrative expense is down by (§102).

4. Maintenance expenses are down by (56,493).

5. Utitlity expense is down (S665).

6. Total insurance expense is down by (S463).

7. Total General expense are down by (§13,287).

Ridgcdale's projected net income is scheduled YTD to be $37,135. Current net income is ($65,876).



5130/2017 10:23 AM

Avon Park Housing Authority

60,000 56,353

50,000

40,000

30,000 +

20,000

10,000

Year to Date Net Income




AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF CASH/INVESTMENT ACCOUNT BALANCES

PUBLIC HOUSING
HIL0T GENERAL FUND CHECKING
111140 FSS ESCROW
TT11.06 UTILITY DEPOSIT ESCROW FUND
1111.09 S8 FUNDS
1114.00 SECURITY DEPOSITS
1M17.00 PETTY CASH
116210 INVESTMENTS - CDD HIGHLANDS BNK
1162.01 LAKESIDE PARK 1 ESCROW
1162.02 LAKESIDE PARK T RIESERVES
1162.60 NEW INVESTMENT ACCOUNT

TOTAL
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITY
11113 APHDC--OBA
111150 LAKE SIDE PARK - RAD
TOTAL

CORNELL COLONY
111140 GENERAL FUND-CORNELL COLONY
111160 CORNELL COLONY - OP DIF RESERVEES
1114.00 CORNELL COLONY - SECURITY DEPOSITS
1162.10 ESCROW INSURANCE & TAXES
1162.12 ESCROW REPLACE RESERVIE

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL CASH ACCOUNTS

$130/2017 10:23AM

AS OF April 30, 2017

21,400
5873
3,000

24,245

100

43,395
5,189

20,740

1,062,742

1,186,683

57,769
100

57,869

500,830
100
13,801
6,00
20,601

91,932

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS 1
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
THA00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
1621 ESCROW -BONNEVILLE-TAXES
116211 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-INSURANCE
1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPL RS

TOTAL

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHT II
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
L1400 SECURITY DEPOSITS
11621 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-TAXES

1162.11 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE - INSURANCE

1162.12 ESCROW-BONNEVILLE-REPT, RES

TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
111101 GENERAL FUND CHECKING
1114.00 SECURTTY DEPOSITS
1162.05 LESCROW MIP
116206 ESCROW RESERVE REPLACEMENT
116207 ESCROAW INSURANCE:
116208 RESIDUAL RECEITS RESERVERS

TOTAL

1,993,786

46,734
14,000
28,218
15,473
64,622

169,047

29,773
10,100
22,665
17,722
51,710
131,970

54,367
6,599
3,082

717,237

12,937

202,063
356,284



AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

SCHEDULE OF UNRESTRICTED NET POSITION

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSIETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

PUBLIC HOUSING
UNRESTRICTED NIV ASSE'LS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

OTHER BUSINESS
UNRESTRICTELD NITT ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CORNELL COLONY
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

TOTAL RESERVE BALANCES

&30/2017 10:23 AM

AS OF April 30, 2017

132,403
15,772

148,175

1,399,440
1,630

1,401,070

89,094
7,852

96,946

(32,984)
30,870

6,887

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I1
UNRESTRICTED NIETT ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

RIDGEDALE
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CAPITAL FUND 2016
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

CAPITAL FUND 2015
UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
YEAR TO DATE EARNINGS

TOTAL

1,809,686

68,826
4282

73,108

27,147
56,353

83,500



APHA CONSOLIDATED

800,000

715,915 721,530

700,000

600,000

500,000

. DACTUAL
| OBUDGET

400,000

300,000

200,000 125,759

100,000

TOTAL REVENUES TOTAL EXPENSES OPERATING NET CASH FLOW
TRANSFERS

5/30/2017 10.23 AM



100

121
122
124
125

126

128.1
129

1200

146

150

176

5302017 10:23 AM

APHA CONSOLIDATED- STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

LIABILITIES.

Current Assets:
Cash

Unrestncted

Cash - Restmicted for

ment of Cureent Liabilines
Cash - Restricted Mod and Development

Cash - Other restricted

Cash - Tenant Security Deposits

Total Cash

Accounts Recewable - PHA Projects
Accounts Recewable - HUD Other Projeers
Accounts Recerable - Orher Governmenr
Accounts Recevable - Miscellancous

Accounts Recewable - Tenants Dwellng Renes
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Dwelling Renrs
ce for Doubtful Accounts - Orher

Notes and Mortgages Recenvable - Current

Fraud Recovery
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - Fraud

Accrued Interest Recewable

Total Receivables - Net of Allowances for doubtful accts

Investments - Unrestricted
Investments - Restricted for Pavments of Current Liabilines

Ivesoments - Restricted
Prepaid Expenses and Other Assers
Inventories
Allowance for Obsolete Inventory
Tnrerprogram Due From
Assers Held for Sale
Amounts To Be Provided

Total Other Current Assets

Total Current Assers

Non-current Asscts:
Eixed Asscts
Land
Infrastructure
Buldmgs
Furniture, Equipmenr & Machinery- Dwellings
Furniture, Equipmeat & Machinery - Administrarion
Leasehald Improvements
Accumulited Depreciation
Constmuction m Progress
l'oral
Notes, Loans, Morrgages Recewable - Non Cury

ed Assers - Ner of Accumulared Deprecition

Notes, Loans, Mortgages Receivable - Non Cureent - Past Due
Grimts R
Other Assets
Investments m Jomr Venrures

Toral Non-Current Assets

Toral Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources - Pension Plan
Total Assets & Deferred Outflows of Resources

ble - Non Current

1,367 319
8873
92,7
33130
068,743
1,590,154

219818
20249
1165
(1.365)

Lo

403,632
204,621

331

641,386
2,496,400

49033

212570

(6,148.818)

08
20,331,494

22,827,901

22,827,901

3
*he
313

ki |

Deferred Inflows of Res

Curvent Liabi
Bank Overdraft

hle <= 90 Diys
Accounts le =90 Days Past Due
Accrued Wage/Payroll Taxes Pavable

Accounts P

Accrued Compensated Absences - Currem Pornon
Accrued Contingency Liabiliry

Acerued Inrerest Payable

Accounts Payable - HUD PHA Programs

le - PHEA Proy

Payable - Other Govenr

Accounts

Avcount nent

Femant Se

ity Dieposirs

neamned Revenue

Current Portion of Long-term Debr - Capinal Projecrs
Current Portion of Long-term Debr - Operarng Borrowangs
Losan Laabaliry - Current

Oreher Cureent Liabalines

Aeerued Labilines - Other

Interprogram Due 1o
Total Current Liabilities

Non-current Liabilities:

Long-term Tche, Net of Cureent - Capital Proyects

Ner Pension Labiliry & OPER

Acerued Compensared Absences - Non Current

hity - Non Current

hilities - Otly

Loan Ll

Noncurcent L
Total Noncurrent Liabilities
Total Liabilities

200 s - Pension Related Tiems
EQUITY;
1 Tovesrment i General Fixed Assers
02 Projecr Notes (HUD)
303 Lang-term Debr - HUD Guaranteed
3 Net HUD PHA Contributions
315 Orher HUD Contmbunons
07 Cther Contnbunions
SR Total Contributed Capital
5081 Net hvestment i €
Reserved Fund Balance:
509 Fund Bakince Reserved for Encumbrances/
Designated Fund Balance
510 Fund B rved for Capital Activinies
31 Total Reserved Fund Balance
At Restricted Net Posinon
512 Undesignared Fund Balance/ Reraned Farings
a2 1neestricred Net Positon
313 Total Equity
01K} Total Liabilities and Equity

TA48

12,657

30,372
68,745

59583

33.133
211,937
21,266,268

5873

21,272,141
21,484,078

(1.028,935)

426,630
1,946,127

1343,
22,827,901




LINE ACCT
IIEM # DESCRIPTION
REVENUE

OPERATING INCOME

03 3110 GROSS POTENTIAL RENT
3401
3404
3430
3450
3431 NET OPERATING REVENUE
TG HUL PHA OPERATI?
F08 OTHER GOVERS
m
T4
715 OTHER REVENUE
720 INVESTMENT INCOMLE - RESTRIC

700 TOTAL REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
ADMINISTRATIVE
911 4110 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARIES
912 4182 EI IMI
4171 AUDITING FE
MANAGEMENT
BOOKKEEPING
ADVERTISING

¢ MARKETING

EGALE

TRAVE

216 4190 OTHER
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
TENANT SERVICES

921 4210 SALARIES

923 4222 L INT

924 4230 OTHER
TOTAL TENANT SERVICES
UTILITIES

031 4310 WY

4320 (CIRICITY

4330 NATURAL GAS

4390 SEWER AND OTHER

TOTAL UTILITIES

a0t w0 aM

APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT "% OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
MONTH  MONTH MTD  TODATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ACTUAL BUDGET DIEE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET REMAINING

60,634 70.210 (3376) 05% 270,672 280,838 (1,166} 260 842514 571,842
66,634 70,210 (3576)  95% 270,672 280,838 (10,166)  96% 842,514 571,842
3.035 2330 05 136 9222 9320 (98) 99%, 27,960 18,738
69,669 72,540 (28715 26 279.895 200,158 (10,263) ﬁ”-\ 870474 590579
32,851 51,556 (18.705) 128,480 206,222 771,742 62% 618,667 490,187
25858 (28.85%) (115.43%) v 346,208 346,208

153 d ] 647 850 (203) 76% 2,550 1,903
3132 5.386 DA 20459 205406 {1,086) 957, 64,637 44,178
1,329 20,3800 (1900509 1778 81,518 73,744) 1y 244,555 236,780
27 47 (20) 111 188 (78) 30% 565 454
109,162 178,979 (69,817) % 437,366 715,915 (278.549) 1% __ 2147746 1,710,380
20882 22485 a6 3. 78321 89939 el 87 269,818 191,497
7,739 8347 {6u18) 93%, 38,735 33,389 5340 116% 100,167 61,432
2683 (2683 " Z 10,733 (10733 % 32200 32200

51312 6,027 (893) 85%, 20459 24,107 (3.648) 85% 12521 51,862
49 i 19 i) . “9n
13309 12,146 L1631 28,207 16,583 Q0377 8% 145,750 117,543
47,110 51,688 {4,578) Yo 165771 ___ 206,752 ___ (40.081) % 620256 _ 454,485
233 233 > : 930 30 % 2790 2790

z 233 (233) : 930 (930) Ve 2,790 2,790

929 1,554 621) e 3269 6215 (2946) 53% 18,645 15376
3572 3627 %) o8, 10772 1510 (3738 74% 45320 32757
9% 94 1 102% 302 3 5 8ira 1,130 a8
1270 20% 826) 61% 5025 8,385 B3 e 25,155 20,130
5.867 2.372 (L305)  80% 19968 20486 __ (IOU®)  66% ___ BR450 ____ 69,091




APHA CONSOLIDATED

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET

LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET BUDGET  REMAINING

ORDINARY MAINT & OPERATIONS

941 10 LABOR 10,498 13614 (3.116) 7% 42,748 54454 (11,707 7% 163363 120615
945 4433 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS - MAINTENANCE 4,514 67 (1.533) 73% 19,933 24188 82% 72,565 52632
943 #4420 MATERIALS 4,005 4201 (196) 93% 14,803 17,163 86" 56,490 41,685
943 GARBAGE & TRASH 885 1177 292) 75% 4091 4707 (613) §7% 14120 10,029
INDITIONING 1321 1525 (2H) 87% 1541 6,100 (4,339 25% 18300 16,759
4 NANCE o 3 a, . 2 - - -
LANDSCAPE & GROUNDS 6530 2543 3687 i 21589 1,370 10,219 100 34,110 12521
UNIT TURNARGUNIS ! : § 5 = 5
ELECTRICAL - - - - . - - -
- 349 (389) o 2455 1,555 000 158% 1,665 2210
930 LB 1 e 3,720 3643 77 2% 10,930 7210
10,890 (11.89) (1Y 435 43,562 (43,127 1% 130,685 130,250
943 4430 OTHER MISCELL ONTRACT COSTS 280 72 G12) 35% 1859 3067 (1.308) 59% 9,500 7641
TOTAL ORDINARY MAINT & OPER 29,052 42477 (13,426} 68% 13,176 169,909 (56,733} 67% 514728 . 401,552

TOTAL PROTECTIVE &

INSURANCE
961 4510 PROPERTY 7323 6,501 823 3% 29.204 26,003 3.200 78,010 48,716
IRAL LIABILITY 1,404 497 o7 5016 1,988 3628 5,065 349
S COMPENSATION 1123 1,160 o7 4491 4639 (147) 13916 9,425
SURANCE : : - s : .
OTHER INSURANCE 55 596 (341 9 124 2,385 2.201) B 7154 7,030
969 TOTAL INSURANCE EXPENSES 9,906 8,754 1,152 3% 39,525 35,015 4,510 13% 105,045 65,520
GENERAL EXPENSES
4,663 1475 3m Mota 10922 5,900 022 185%% 17,700 6778
1483 (148%) i 5931 (3.931) 0% 17,793 12,993
3795 2287 1508 166% 7,253 9,147 (1.804) 9% 27440 20,187
INPENSE 15360 20,511 (4950 6% 77.821 82,042 (4.222) 95% 246,127 168,306
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES 24.020 25,755 (1,735) % 95,996 103,020 (2,024) % 309,060 213,064
969 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 115,955 136,278 (20,323) 85% 433,836 545,113 (111,276} 80% 1,640,338 1,206,502
970 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATIONS (6,793} 42,701 9,49, 6% 3,530 170,803 (167.273) 2% 507,408 503,878
OTHER FINANCIAL ITEMS-SO
971 4610 1,250 (125 P 5,000 (3,000 0% 15,000
42,854 12854 - 10, 171417 171,417 ; 100% 342,835
973 4715 - - g . . - . = -
TMS (32943 (32943 - (122229 (122,229 - 5 122,229
TOTAL OTHER EXPENSES 9,911 44,104 (34,193) 22% 49,188 176,417 (127.229) 28% 529,252 480,064
90 TOTAL EXPENDITURES 125,866 180,383 (54,516) 0% 483,025 721,530 (238,505)  67% 2,169.590 __ 1,686,565
DEPRECIATION ADD BACK 42,854 42.854 - 0% 171,417 171,417 : 100% 514252 342,835
NET CASH FLOW — 26,150 41,451 (15.300) 63% 125,759 165,803 (40,044) 26% 492,408 ___ 366,649

307017 0P AN



APHA CONSOLIDATED ACCOUNT DETAIL

CURRENT  CURRENT % OF YEAR YEAR % OF BUDGET
LINE ACCT MONTH MONTH MTD TO DATE TO DATE YTD ANNUAL BALANCE
ITEM # DESCRIPTION ACTUAL  BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  ACTUAL BUDGET DIFE BUDGET  BUDGET REMAINING
INCOME
HUD PHA GRANTS
340101 CAPITAL FUND REN I - SOFT COSTS 32,851 (18,703) 4 128,480 206,222 (77,742) 62% 618,667 290,187
34011 CFP CAPITAL EXPENDITURES . p g i ] . .
3410 SECTION 8 HAP INCOME 2K.8A8 (28 838) (i 115433 (115,433) (Y 346,298 346,208
34101 ADMINISTRATIV LS EARNED . . 2 3 :
3410.2 PORT IN ADMINISTRATIVE FEES EARNEI . . g 4 :
TOTAL HUD PHA GRANTS 32,851 80414 {47,563) 4% 128,480 321,655 (193,175) 0% 964,965 836485
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICE EXPENSES
4130 L 679 (679 0" 142 217 (2575 5% 8,150
4140 FIF TRAINING 149 450 (302 33% 1421 1,800 (380) 79% 5,400
4150 TRAVEL et 538 123 123% 1,226 2150 (024) 57% 6,450
HT ACCOUNTING 8,149 1,833 6315 % 8,149 7,333 815 1% 22,000
4190 963 1,950 (987) 49%% 3,087 7.800 113 7% 23,400
4190.2 2047 1,352 606 151" 5058 5407 (349) W% 16,220
41903 765 1,32 (350) 58 5,285 (2,849) 46% 15,855
4190 126 83 43 151% 333 186 156% 1,000
4190 1901 0 140 381% 200 913 557% GO0
4190 EVICTIO - Ho (140) "y 383 12 102% 1,750
41909 CONTRACT COST - ADMIN 25 3,744 (3.719) 1% 3,690 14,975 (11,285) 25% 44,925
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE 13,074 11,467 1,607 114% 27,893 45,867 (17,974) 61% 137,600
TOTAL GENERAL EXPENSES
4390 OTHER GENENERAL EXPENSE 1,447 1,073 375 135%% 4,765 4,200 475 111% 12,871 8,106
4390 IFSS CONTRIBUTIONS 1,682 1,826 (144) P 0,160 7303 (1,143) 84% 21910 13,750
459005 MANAGEMENT 1,682 1423 259 118" 3,221 5,003 (2472) 57% 17,080 13,859
4590.6 OTHER FEES - - - - - - -
TOTAL OTHER GENERAL EXPENSES 4.812 4,322 490 1% 14,147 17,287 (3,140) 82% 51,861 37,714

5302017 102340



0510512017 03:22 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page |
Budgeted Income Statement

AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month{s) Ended 4 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 01 001 411000 5 15.165.83 56.895.38 57,128.32 232.94
Legal Expense 01 001 4130.00 5 0.00 141,90 1.550.00 1,408.10
Staff Training 01 001 4140.00 5 0.00 299.00 1,633 32 1,334.32
Travel 01 001 4150.00 5 660.40 728.39 2,150.00 1,420.61
Accounting Fees 01 001 417000 5 2.880.00 2,880.00 2,666.64 (213.36)
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 0t 001 41702 5 0.00 2,721.00 0.00 (2,721.00)
Audit Fees 01 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 4.666.64 4,666 64
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 01 001 4182.00 5 559277 28,798 .21 21,060.32 (7,737.89)
Sundry 01 001 419000 5 711.57 1,881.03 4,500.00 2,518.97
Advertising 01 001 4190.18 5 49.00 49.00 0.00 (49.00)
Telephone/Communications 01 001 41902 5 821.24 3,204 37 2,933.32 (271.05)
Postage 01 001 41903 5 626.42 896.72 1,250.00 353.28
Eviction Costs 01 001 41904 5 0.00 Q.00 333.32 333.32
Contract Costs- Capier 01 001 41906 5 70.32 22232 40.00 (182.32}
Contract Costs-Admin Security 01 001 4190.7 5 120.00 240.00 160.00 {80.00)
Contract Costs-Admin 01 001 41909 5 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 8,000.00
Ten Services - RAB 01 001 422000 5 0.00 0.00 176.64 176.64
Water 01 001 431000 5 58.72 731.35 1.050.00 318.65
Electricity 01 001 432000 5 2,641.47 8,073.02 9,640.00 1,566.98
Natural Gas 01 001 4330.00 5 95.68 301.92 37664 74.72
Sewer 01 001 4390.00 5 99.50 1,384.98 2.033.32 648.34
Labor 01 001 441000 5 5.460.80 22.058.35 23,663 .00 1,604.65
Maintenance Matenals 01 001 442000 5 212113 4,135.03 9,540.00 5.400.97
Pest Control 01 001 44301 5 470.00 1,880.00 2,150.00 270.00
Contract Costs - Lawn 01 001 44303 5 2,000.00 8,000.00 8,000.00 0.00
Contract Costs-Awr Conditioning 01 001 44304 5 125.00 200.00 3,000.00 2,800.00
Contract Costs-Plumbing 01 001 44305 5 0.00 0.00 750.00 750.00
GARBAGE AND TRASH 01 001 4431.00 5§ 133.00 1,797.06 (2,033.32) (3,830.38)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01 001 443300 5 2.380.86 10,568.27 9,153.64 (1.414.63)
Insurance - Property C1 001 451000 5 2:817.57 10,070.28 9,666.64 (403.64)
Worker's Comp Insurance 01 001 45101 5 678 25 2.713.00 2,885.00 182.00
Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C 01 001 45102 5 55.27 124.09 666.64 542 55
Liability Insurance 01 001 45103 5 577.53 2,310.12 1,666.64 (643.48)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 01 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 3.931.00 3.931.00
Collection Losses 01 001 4570.00 5 588.00 588.00 2,630.00 2,042.00
FSS Monthly Contributions 01 001 458002 5 0.00 2,939.00 0.00 (2,939.00)
Other General Expense 01 001 459000 5 1,358.00 4676.34 3,333.32 (1,343.02)
Extraordinary Maintenance 01 001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Operating Expenses 48,058.33 181,613.13 205,361.04 23,747.91
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 01 001 311000 5 11,250.00 46,728.00 50,159.64 (3,431.84)
Operating Subsidy 01 001 3401.00 5 32,851.00 128,480.00 162,660.64 (34,180.84)
Total Operating Revenues 44,101.00 175,208.00 212,820.28  (37,612.28)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses (3,957.33) (6,405.13) 7.459.24 {13,864.37)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
RESTRICTED INTEREST 01 001 3431.00 5 0.00 0.00 16.64 (16.64)
Investment income - Unrestricted 01 001 381000 5 147 97 622.45 796 .64 (174.19)
Other Income - Tenant 01 001 3630.00 5 808.75 2,123.41 2.250.00 (126.59)
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 01 001 3690.13 5 0.00 2,400.00 5,066.64 (2,666.64)
Leave with no Notice 01 001 3690.16 5 0.00 180 .50 0.00 190.50
Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 001 3690.2 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Other Income - Misc - Non Tenant 01 001 36808 5 476.00 1,962.00 0.00 1,862.00
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 36307 5 0.00 726.50 0.00 726.50
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 1,532.72 8,034.86 8,129.92 (95.08)

Report Criteria PHA. 01 Preject "001°°002' '003'
Inclide Unaporoved False Include Zare Balance: False Include Full Year Budget. Faise Show Variance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



05/05/2017 03:22 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budgeted Income Statement

AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 2

Fiscal Year End Date:

123112017

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income {Loss)

ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 4 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017
1,532.72 8,034.86 8,129.92 {95.08)
(2,424.61) 1,629.73 15,589.16 (13,959.43)

Report Criteria PHA 01

Project

‘601°,002' 063

Include Unapproved: Faise Include Zero Balance: False Incluce Full Year Budgel False Show Vanance Percenlage. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



05/05/2017 03:23 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213172017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Admin Salaries - NCH | 01
Admin Salaries - NCH 1l 01
Admin Salaries - Ridgedale 01
Accounting Fees 01
Audit Fees 01

Employee Benefils Cont - Admin-Ridg 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01

Sundry 01
MARKETING/ADVERTISING 01
Insurance - Workers Comp 01
Other General Expense 01

Total Operating Expenses
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Revenue-Management Fees-Ridgedal 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01
Other Income/Donations 01
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100
100

100
100
100
100

4110.01
4110.02
4110.03
4170.00
4171.00
4182.00
41821
41822
4190.00
4190.18
4510.40
4590

3690.00
3680.1
3680.2
3690.40

LU IS I I TS 4 IS &

G ohn

1 Month{s) Ended 4 Month{s) Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017

799.26 3.002.69 5,000.00 1,997.31
642 34 2,413 47 4781.32 2,367.85
885.04 3.325.56 5.666.64 3,341.08
450.00 450.00 766 64 316.64
0.00 0.00 166.64 166 64
31085 1.113.49 2,333.32 1,219.83
25598 862.80 1,166 .64 303.84
219.47 772.45 1,080.00 307.55
95,74 95.74 50.00 (45.74)
0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
80.33 321.32 528.32 207.00
0.00 0.00 166.64 166.64
3,739.11 12,607.52 22,706.16 10,098.64
(3,739.11) {12,607.52) (22,706.16) 10,058.64
3,158.09 12,418.61 13,333.32 {914.71)
868.26 3.578.89 3.666.64 (87.75)
1,105.36 4,461.74 4 545 64 (83.90)
0.00 0.00 75,918.32 (75,918.32)
5,131.71 20,459.24 97,463.92 (77,004.68)
5131.711 20,459.24 97,463.92 (77,004.68)
1,392.60 7,851.72 74,757.76 {66,906.04)

Report Criteria PHA 01 Proyect: 1007

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance Fafse Include Full Year Budgel False Show Varignce Parcentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



OSIOE/R017 05,23 PM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Pt
Budgeted Income Statement

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1Manth(s) Ended 4 Month{s} Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salarnes 02 001 4110.00 5 1,252.59 4,687 40 4.838.64 151.24
Accounting Fees 02 001 4170.00 5 1,149.00 1,148.00 1,366.64 217.64
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02 001 41702 5 0.00 828.00 0.00 (828.00)
Audit Fees 02 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 1,666.64 1,666.64
Empioyee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 001 418200 5 502.56 2,656 65 237132 (285.33)
Sundry 02 001 4190.00 5 138.75 13875 1,733.32 1,594.57
Bank Fees 02 001 4180.18 5 10.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone 02 001 41802 5 86.03 346 .89 573.32 226.43
Postage 02 001 41803 5 0.00 0.00 10.00 10.00
Eviction Caosts 02 001 41904 5 235.00 235.00 183.32 (51.68)
Contract Costs - Admin 02 001 41908 5 0.00 0.00 3,680.32 3,690.32
DO NOT USE-Water 02 001 4310 5 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
Water 02 001 4310.00 5§ 61.39 141.25 470.00 328.75
Electricity 02 D01 432000 5 432.55 1,024 84 1,983.32 958.48
Sewer 02 001 4390.00 5§ 54.30 14423 343.32 189.09
Labor 02 001 441000 5 1,158.40 4.428.51 5,021.00 582.49
Maintenance Materials 02 001 442000 5 969.57 2,596.21 3,333.32 737.11
Contract Costs 02 001 443000 5 0.00 435.00 0.00 (435.00)
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 001 44301 5 100.80 403.20 463.32 60.12
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02 001 44302 5 0.00 0.00 75.00 75.00
Contract Costs - AC 02 001 44304 5 725.00 725.00 2,233.32 1,508.32
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 001 44305 5 1,750.00 5,250.00 1,083.32 (4,166.68)
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 001 443100 5 35.50 105.50 183.32 77.82
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 001 4433.00 5 854.24 367243 3,104.64 (477.79)
Insurance - Property 02 001 451000 5 944 .03 3.776.12 4,333.32 557.20
Insurance - Workers Comp 02 001 45101 5 71.08 284.32 333.32 48.00
Insurance - Liability 02 001 45103 5 175.77 703.08 668.64 (34.44)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 02 001 4520 5 000 0.00 1,666 64 1.666.64
Bad Debts - Other 02 001 4570.00 5 0.00 1,141.18 1,066.64 (74.54)
Bonneville Interest 02 001 4580.01 5 3,832 54 19,182.14 17.216.64 (1,965.50)
Other General Expense 02 001 458000 5 33.00 33.00 33.32 0.32
Management Fees 02 001 4590.02 5 868.26 3,578.89 3.615.64 38.75
Total Operating Expenses 15,440.36 57,676.59 64,151.56 6,474.97
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 001 3110.00 5 17.612.00 71,266.32 69,678.00 1,588.32
Total Operating Revenues 17,612.00 71,266.32 69,678.00 1,588.32
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 2,171.64 13,589.73 5526.44 8,063.29
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02 001 3610.00 5 £.00 0.00 26.84 (26.64)
Other Income - Tenant 02 001 368000 5 588.00 2,049.17 2,633.32 {584.15)
Other Income - Non Tenant 02 001 38803 & 8.16 B.16 0.00 8.16
Other Income - Community Rental 02 001 36905 5 0.00 125.00 0.00 125.00
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 596.16 2,182.33 2,659.96 (477.63)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 586.16 2,182.33 2,659.96 {477.63)
Total Net Income (Loss} 2,767.80 15,772.06 8,186.40 7.585.66

Report Criteria PHA 02 Project '0OT
include Unapproved: False Include Zero Baiance False Include Full Year Budget. False Show Variance Percenlage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



05/05/2017 03:23 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS |l

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213142017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02
Legal Expense 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Telephone 02
Postage 02
Eviction Costs 02
Contract Costs - Admin 02
Ten Services - After School Program 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs-Pest Controi 0z
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
insurance - Liability 02
Bad Debts - Other 02
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 02

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dweliing Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Cther Income - Non Tenant 02

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002

002
002
ooz
00z

4110.00
4130.00
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
41580.00
4190.2
4190.3
4190.4
4190.9
4220.20
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.1
4430.3
44304
44305
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1
4510 3
4570.00
4580.01
4580.00
4590.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.3

cnmmmmchwwmmmmwmwmmmmmmmmmmuxmu-smm

1 Month(s) Ended 4 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017

1,031.53 3,860.20 3,877.32 12
0.00 0.00 1,166.64 1,166.64
2,546.00 2,546.00 1,366.64 {1,179.36)
0.00 651.00 0.00 (651.00)
0.00 0.00 1,333.32 1,333.32
413.86 2187.77 1,909.32 (278.45)
0.00 0.00 333.32 333.32
0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
0.00 0.00 8.32 B.32
0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
0.00 0.00 1,166.64 1,166.64
0.00 0.00 333.32 333.32
85.84 12876 135.00 6.24
179.23 430.45 41364 (16.81)
22.40 3267 31.64 (1.03)
1,158.40 4,428.50 5,021.00 592.50
807 .42 1,718.97 2,556.64 837.67
78.20 316.80 363.32 46.52
1,190.00 3,570.00 786.64 (2,783.36)
75.00 75.00 700.00 625.00
0.00 2,455.00 563.32 (1,891.68)
20,50 28.00 190.00 162.00
B54.17 3,672.12 3,194 .64 (477.48)
73177 2,927.08 3,333.32 406.24
64.33 257.32 371.32 114.00
138.11 552 .44 500.00 (52.44)
3,207.00 4,138.44 1,116.64 (3,021.80)
3,466.98 17,352.46 1557332 (1,779.14)
26.00 26.00 33.32 Ti32
1,105.36 4.461.74 4,744 .64 282.90
17,203.10 56,176.72 51,273.24 (4,903.48)
13,969.00 56,744.46 57,167.00 (422.54)
13,969.00 56,744.46 57,167.00 (422.54)
(3,234.10) 567.74 5,893.76 (5,326.02)
0.00 0.00 21.64 (21.64)
3.03 13.14 10.00 3.14
1,475.00 3,682.59 2,140.00 1,542.59
18.74 18.74 166.64 (147.90)
1,496.77 3,714.47 2,338.28 1,376.19
1,496.77 3,714.47 2,338.28 1,376.19
(1,737.33) 4,282.21 8,232.04 (3,949.83)

Report Critaria PHA 02 Project. '002'

inciude Unapproved False include Zero Balance: Faise Include Full Year Hudget False Show Varance Percentags. False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



05/05/2017 0323 P AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page |

Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213112017 ACCOUNT 1 Month{s) Ended 4 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 April 30, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 411000 5 0.00 0.00 3,246.32 3,246.32
Legal Expense 03 001 413000 5 148.50 148.50 0.00 (148.50)
Staff Training 03 001 414000 5 0.00 0.00 166.64 166.64
Accounting Fees 03 001 4170.00 5 1,034.00 1,034.00 1,166.64 132.64
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 03 001 4170.20 5 0.00 946.00 0.00 (946.00)
Audit Fees 03 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 1,333.32 1,333.32
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 418200 5 0.00 0.00 1,322.00 1,322.00
Sundry 03 001 4180.00 5 138.75 328.75 4,000.00 3,671.25
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.19 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 419020 5 126.03 518.94 333.32 {185.62)
Postage 03 001 4190.30 5 0.00 0.00 26.64 26.64
Eviction Costs 03 001 419040 5 235.00 235.00 0.00 {235.00)
Water 03 001 431000 5 14.91 44.73 231000 2,265.27
Electricity 03 001 432000 5 151.08 461.22 1,349.32 888.10
Sewer 03 001 438000 5 31.20 93.60 2,310.00 2,216.40
Labor 03 001 441000 & 0.00 0.00 4 604.00 4,604.00
Materials 03 001 4420.00 5 63.97 1,551.27 1.666.64 115.37
Contract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 443010 5 158.00 632.00 0.00 (632.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 443030 5 1,164.58 349374 0.00 (3,493.74)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 443100 5 53.68 177.54 66.64 {110.90)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 4433.00 5 0.00 0.00 3,413.00 3,413.00
Property Insurance 03 001 4510.00 5 2,379.88 9,619.52 333332 (6,186.20)
Workers Comp 03 001 451010 5 43.25 173.00 666.64 483.64
Insurance - General Liability 03 001 451030 5 34941 1,387.56 1,193.00 {204.56)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 457000 5 0.00 1,229.84 0.00 (1,229.84)
Management Fees 03 001 459001 5 Q.00 0.00 5,357 .64 5,357 64
Total Operating Expenses 6,092.22 21,995.21 37,865.08 15,869.87
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 311000 5 22,253.00 89,223.13 89,293.64 (70.51)
Total Operating Revenues 22,253.00 89,223.13 89,293.64 (70.51)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 16,160.78 67,227.92 51,428.56 15,799.36
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investrent Inceme - Restricted 03 001 3610.00 5 1.04 1.04 0.00 1.04
Other income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.00 5 826.48 1,771.07 0.00 1,771.07
Contract Costs 03 001 4430.00 5 (280.00) (280.00) 0.00 (280.00}
Other General Expense 03 001 4580.02 5 {3.218.00) (3,218.00) 0.00 {3,218.00)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 561000 § (5,145.84) (25,631.75) (27,125.64) 1,493.89
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (7,816.32) (27,357.64) (27,125.64) (232.00)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (7,816.32) {27,357.64) {27,125.64) {232.00)
8,344.46 39,870.28 24,302.92 15,567.36

Total Net Income (Loss)

Report Criteria PHA 03 Project 001
Include Unaporoved False Include Zero Balance. False Include Full Year Budge!: False Show Vanance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



05/05/2017 03:24 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12131/2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 07
Staff Training 07
Travel 07
Accounting Fees 07
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 07
Audit Fees 07
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07
Sundry 07
Postage o7
Bank Fees 07
Telephone 07
Eviction Costs Q7
Contract Costs - Admin 07
Tenant Services 07
Water 07
Electricity 07
Sewer 07
Labor 07
Maintenance Maternials 07
Contract Costs 07
Pest Control 07
Contract Costs-Lawn 07
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning o7
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07
Garbage and Trash Collection 07
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07
Insurance - Property 07
Insurance - Workers Comp 07
Insurance - Liability 07
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 07
Bad Debts - Other 07
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07
Management Fees 07
Other General Expense 07

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 07
HAP Subsidy 07
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Interest - Restricted 07

investment Income - Unrestricted 07
Otiier Income - Tenant 07
Other income/Laundry 07

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total M@ 'ncome (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002
002
0oz
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002

002
002

0062
002
002
002

4110.00
4140.00
4150.00
4170.00
4170.2

4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.03
4190.18
41902

4190.4

4190.9

4220.00
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
44301

4430.3

44304

44305

4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1

45103

4520.00
4570.00
4580.03
4590.00
4590.01

3110.00
3110.01

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.7

i.nmwmmmwmmmwmmwmmmmmmmumwmmmmust.nu-:u-u.nux

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
1 Month(s) Ended 4 Month(s} Ended Budget Variance
April 30, 2017 Aprii 30, 2017
1,105.22 4,135.94 4,400.64 26470
0.00 973.00 0.00 (873.00)
0.00 497.00 0.00 (497 .00)
1,123.50 112350 1,166.64 43.14
0.00 769.00 0.00 (765.00)
0.00 0.00 1,.566.64 1,566.64
443 .44 2.344 12 2,148.00 (198.12)
0.00 292.79 1.183.32 890.53
0.00 254.50 16.64 (237.86)
6.58 27.45 0.00 (27.45)
105,98 472.28 583.32 111.04
0.00 0.00 66.64 66.64
25.00 200.00 2,091.32 1,891.32
0.00 0.00 20.00 20.00
708.47 2.223.30 2,250.00 26.70
167.63 782.25 1,123.32 341.07
1,082.48 3,369.42 3,666.64 297.22
2,720.18 11.832.30 16,145.32 4,313.02
132.57 4,7998.65 1,733.32 (3,066.33)
0.00 1,679.00 3,166 64 1,587.64
122.00 488.00 666.64 178.64
42500 1,275.00 1,500.00 225.00
396.00 541.00 166.64 (374.36)
0.00 0.00 166.64 166.64
642.10 1,983.12 2,233.32 250.20
424 54 2,020.30 5232.32 3,212.02
750.18 3.000.72 3,333.32 332.60
18558 742,32 33332 {409.00)
163 21 652.84 1,192.00 539.16
0.00 0.00 333.32 333.32
0.00 165.55 4,333.32 4.177.77
3.115.08 15,654 44 22,126.64 6472.20
3,158.09 12,418.61 10,389.00 (2,029.61)
30.00 30.00 2,333.32 2,303.32
17,012.84 74,637.40 95,666.20 21,028.80
1,550.00 6,710.57 14 539.64 {7,829.07)
0.00 0.00 115,432.64 (115,432 .64)
1,550.00 6,710.57 129,972.28 (123,261.71)
(15,462.84) {67,926.83) 34,306.08 (102,232.91)
26.29 108.74 150.00 (40.26)
2.29 11.38 16.64 (5.26)
63.65 1,366.92 2,296.64 (929.72)
0.00 562.70 366.64 196.06
92.24 2,050.74 2,829.92 (779.18)
92.24 2,050.74 2,829.92 (779.18)
{15,370.60) {65,876.09) 37,136.00 (103,012.09)

Report Criter:a PHA 07 Froject ‘002

Include Unappraved Faise Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budge!l False Show Variance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page

REMIEINE WARH. W auR AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING
As Of Date: 4/30/2017

Balance

General Fund . 21,399.60
Section & PH Funds G.00
Security Deposits 24,245.00
PNC Acceount 0.00
Petty Cash 100.00
Investment CD at Highlands Bank $3,394.97
Invescment CD at PNC .00
investment MM at Highlands Banx ¢. a0
Investment MM 1,062,741.52
Utility Depesit Escrow Fund 3,000.0¢C
FSS Escurw 5.872.74
Development Corporation 57,769.19
Cornell Colony - General Fund s o
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD 100.00
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves 0.08

£.00

Cornell Coleony-Security Deposit

Report Criteria  PHA: 01 Prodect: "GOL','(02°, ‘003", '10G*

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page 1

SR{2083 32943 v OOM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS T
As Of Date: 4/30/2017

Balance

=
~
[
[
e
L%

General Fund
Secrion 3 PH Funds
Security Deposits 14, G0
ENC Account

Petry Cash

Investment CD ac Hignlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

FSS Escorw

Development Corporation

Cornell Colony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD
Cornell Colony-Cperating Def:
Cornell Colony-Security Dep

3‘
oD
oD

1t Reserves

I

DOODOCOODDDC OO
o
L=l

Report Criteria PHA: B2  Froject: '0OL-

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



e AVON PARK HCUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS II/
As Of Date: 4/30/2017

Ralance

(5]
i
~1

J

General Fund

Section & PH Funds

Security Deposits

PNC Account

Petty Cash

Investment CD at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC
Investment MM at Highlands Rank
Investment MM

Ubilicy Peposit Bsorow Pund
FS¢ Escorw

Development Corporation
Cornell Colcony - General Fund

(=]
—
<

CCOCTTODDOS O e
o

Lakeside Park 2 - RAD ¢.0¢C
Cornell Colony-Operating De .06
¢.0¢

Carnell Colony-Security Depx

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Projecz: 0020

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



5/5/2017 3:27:56 PM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
CORNELL COLONY
As Of Date: 4/30/2017

Balance

General Fund G.00
Section 8 PH Funds .00
Security Deposits ¢.00
BNC Account 0.G0
Petty Cash 0.0
investment CD at Highlands Bank G.00
Investment CD at PNC G.00
Investment MM at Highlands Bank ¢.00
Tnvestment MM 0.00
Urility Uepcsit #sorow Fund 0.00
FS8S Escorw F il
Development Corporation 0.00
Cornell ony - General Fund 50,629.63

Park 2 RAD ¢.00
Cornell Colony-Operacing Deficit Reserves 100.00

Cornell Colony-Security Depos:t

13,801.00

Page

Feport Criteria

PHA: 03 Project: '{01°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



5/5/201% 3:28:17 PM  COH

Gensral Fund
Secrion 8 PH Funds
Security Depos:its

PNC Account

Petty Cash

Investment CD at Highlands Rank
Investment CD at PNC
Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund
FSS Escorw

Development Corporation
Cornell Colony - Genreral Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD
Cornell Colony-Uperating Defi
Cornell Colony-Security Depos:

Regerves

<

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
RIDGEDALE
As Cf Date: 4/30/2017

Balance

0.0¢
5,598.6¢8
QG

L]
.00
.00
.60
G0
.00
ol
00
a6
.00
.00

0L

DOOLBS O

oo Ooc

o

Page 1

Report Criteria PHA: 07 Project: '002°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT

April 2017
Public Housing
Delaney Heights
Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-in Date # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
7{529) 1 3/6 4/3 21 7 28
TOTAL DELANEY HEIGHTS VACANT -0
Lakeside Park |
Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date  # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK | VACANT - 0
Lakeside Park li
Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-In Date # days in Mgmt #days in Maint # vacancydays
207(232) 1 B6/1/15 21
222(213) 3 6/4/15 19
102(202) 2 7/1/15 1
313(350) 1 7/31/15 7
329(317) 1 8/18/15 6
309(334) 3 8/31/15 2
214(245) 2 8/31/15 8
310(338) 2 9/3/15 5
223(207) 4 10/19/15 7
325(333) 1 12/10/15 4
322(345) 3 1718186 1
306(322) 2 2/16/16 1
215(241) 3 4/1/16 1
303(310) 3 4/211186 4
302(306) 3 5/10/16 1
225(201) 3 5/10/16 1
101(200) 4 5/19/16 1
218(233) 3 715/16
314(354) 2 7M12/16
103(204) 3 7119/16
216(239) 4 8/9/16
317(363) 1 10/10/16
209(240) 5 11/16/16
219(229) 4 11/30/16
330(313) 1 12/29/16
204(220) 4 3/31/17

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

TOTAL LAKESIDE PARK |l VACANT - 26

Reason for Vacancy
Passed away

Reason for Vacancy

Reason for Vacancy

Tax fraud

Tax fraud

30 day notice not given
Transferred to NCH
Abandoned unit

Moved out of town

Moved in with aunt/medical
Criminal activity
Eviction/unauthorized guest
No notice given
Abandoned unit

Evicted

Abandoned unit

Moved to Highlands Apts
Tax fraud

Moving in with daughter
Lease violation/3 pets unauthorized
Unreported income

Moved to Cornell Colony
Moved to Cornell Colony
Evicted/tattoo business in unit
Moved to NCH

Tenant passed away
Abandoned/non pmt rent
No notice given

No notice given




Page 2

Ridgedale

Unit# Brms. Move-Out Move-in Date  # days in Magmt

#days in Maint

TOTAL RIDGEDALE VACANT— 0

North Central Heights | - {40 units total)
Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-in # days in Mgmt

#days in Maint

TOTAL NCH | VACANT— 0

North Central Heights Il - {32 units total)
Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-In # days in Mgmt

#days in Maint

656 3 3127 4/1 1 4
736 4 4/3
TOTAL NCH Il VACANT—1
Cornell Colony — (44 units total)
Unit# Brms Move-Out Move-In # days in Mgmt #days in Maint

38271 3 4/26
TOTAL CORNELL COLONY VACANT - 1

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT
April 2017

# vacancydays

# vacancydays

#vacancy days

Reason for Vacancy

Reason for Vacancy

Reason for Vacancy

5

#vacancy days

Abandoned unit
Eviction

Reason for Vacancy

Over income



Page 3

Intent to Vacate —

Evictions-

Abandoned Units —

WAITING LIST

LAKESIDE PARK I

OCCUPANCY/VACANCY REPORT

April 2017

LAKESIDE PARK |

1-BRM 228
2-BRM 252
3-BRM 173
4-BRM 45

5-BRM 13
TOTAL  [711]

DELANEY HEIGHTS

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller

RIDGEDALE
1-BRM 457
2-BRM 428
3-BRM 272
4-BRM 102
TOTAL  [1259

NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS

2-BRM
3-BRM
4-BRM

570
394
157
1121

—

1-BRM 22
2-BRM 310
3-BRM 252
4-BRM 85
5-BRM 22
TOTAL 691

CORNELL COLONY

3-BRM



Delaney Heights
Serena Austin
Sylvester Evans
Jessica Snowden
DH Total
Lakeside Park 1
Khalilah Debrown
Darcel Dennis
Ajaita Hamptom
Lyd Navarro
Lakeside I Total
Lakeside Park I1
Lakeside 11 Total
NCH 1
Briana Greene
Ralinzee Hunter
NCH I Total
NCH I
NCH H Total
Carnell Colony
Cherelle Bivens
Nyree Mcalister
Alexis Roper
CORNELL Total
Ridgedale
Shelea Black
Jasmine Childs
Abimael Morales
Emily Marberry
Ashley Tate
RD Total

GRAND TOTAL

*WRITE OFFS for Delaney
Total Delaney S0

*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park I

Total LPI 50

$3,385.99

Tenants Accounts Receivable

April 30,2017

$166.00

$185.25

$2,027.48

$25.00 Late fee
91.00 Rent and late fee
50.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)
$35.25 Excess electric
20.00 Rent and late fee
60.00 Work order (making pmts)
10.00 Excess electric
$ 7.00 Balance on late fee
698.00 Rent and late fee
$ 5548 Work order
1.418.00 Rent & late fees
554.00 Rent & late fees
§ 178.16 Work order (making pmts)
23.99 Work order
17.11 Excess water
58.00 Security deposit (making pmts)
25.00 Work order

$302.26

*WRITE OFFS for NCH
Sheldonia Sanders $3.182.00

Total NCH $3,182.00

*WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale

Total RD 30

*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park It *WRITE OFFS Cornell

Amanda Sutton $388.00
Total LPI1 $588.00

Total CC %0

Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Executive Officer

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptrolier



April 2017 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:
General cleaning of Admin./Maintenance Bld. & grounds, work orders.

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 76 hours were taken during the month of March for sick, annual

and holiday leave.

Delaney Heights Preventive/ Annual Inspections 6
Lakeside | Preventive Maintenance Inspections 3
Lakeside Park 1T Preventive/Annual Inspections 4
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual nspections 5
North Central Heights I Preventive/Al 5
North Central Heights H Preventive/Al 2
Cornell Colony Preventive/Al 15
Delaney Heights Vacancies 0
Lakeside Park I Vacancies 1
Lakeside Park 11 Vacancics 0
Ridgedale Vacancies 0
North Central Heights | Vacancies 0
North Central Heights 1 Vacancies %
Cornell Colony Vacancies 1
Delaney Heights Move Ins 1
Lakeside Park I Move Ins 0
Lakeside Park [T Move-In's 0
Ridgedale Move Ins 0
North Central Heights | Move Ins 0
North Central Heights 11 Move Ins |
Cornell Colony Move Ins O
Delancy Heights Move Outs 4]
Lakeside Park | Move Outs 0
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out's 0
Ridgedale Move Outs 0
North Central Heights I Move Outs 0
North Central Heights H Move Quts 1

Cornell Colony Move Outs I

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptraller



6/13/2017 8:46:03 AM COH

General Fund

Sec 8 PH Funds

Security Depecsits

PNT Account

Petry Cash

Investment €D at Highlands Bank
investment CD at BNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utilicy Deposit Escrow Fund

FSE Escorw

Development Corporation

Cornell Colony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
AVON PARKX PUBLIC HOUSING
As Of Date: 5/31/2017

=00 A O

DR OO
TOQUOHLOOOO0

Page 1

Repert Criteria PHA: €1 Project: ‘861, *002°, '003°, '100°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



Page 1

6/13/2017 B:46:24 AM COH AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysas
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS T
As Of Date: 5/31/2017

Balance

General Fund
Section 8 PH Funds
Security Deposits

PN Account .00
Petty Cash ¢.00
Investment <0 at Highlands Bank .80
Investment CD at PNC 0.060
fnvestment MM at Highlands Bank a.00
Investment MM 2.C0
Utility Deposit Escrow Fund 0.00
F3S Escorw .00
Development Corporation .00
Cornell Coleny - General Fund c.00
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD .60
Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Reserves G.00

6,08

Cornell Colony-Security Leposit

Raport Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '001°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



6/13/2017 8:46:493 AM COE

General Fund

Section 3 PH Funds

Security Deposits

PNC Account

Petty Cash

Investment CD at Hignlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC

Investment MM at Highlands Bank
Investment MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

FSS$ Escorw

Development Corporation

Cornell Celony - General Fund
Lakeside Park 2 RAD

Cornell Coleny-Operating Deficit Reserves
Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
NORTH CENTRAL HETGHTS IL

As Of Date: 5/31/2017

Baiance

IO COSC OO0
S 0

o

QOO
(=]

Page

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: '002°

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



6/13/2017 8:47:03 AM COH

General Fund
Section 8 PH Funds
Security lepasits
PNC Account

As Of Date:

Perty Cash
Investment
investment
Investment
Investment

€D at Highlands Bank
CD at PNC

MM at Highlands Bank
MM

Utility Deposit Escrow Fund

F55 Escorw

Development Corporation
Cornell Colony ieneral Fund
Lakeside Paxrk 2 - RAD

Cornell Colony-Operating

Cornell Colony-Security Deposit

Deficit Reserves

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

CASH Analysis
CORNELL COLONY

Balance

o o

[ERY

ot tar

w  m
FoSONONODOOODODOOOOD

W
o e
o

5/31/2017

Page

Report Criteria PHA: 03 FProject: ‘001"

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



FPage 1

R SR AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
CASH Analysis
RIDGEDALE

As Of Date: §5/31/2017

Balance
659,806, 85
0.00

6,656,

General Fund
Section & PH Punds
Security Deposits

PNC Account

Petty Cash

Investiment CD at Highlands Bank
Investment CD at PNC
Investment MM at Highlands Bank
investment MM

tilary Deposit Escrow Fund
FS88 Escorw

Development Corporation
Cornell Colony - Gereral Fuad
Lakeside Park 2 - RAD

Cornell Colony-Operating Deficit Rescrves
Cornell Celony-Security Deposit

OOCOODDOEOCGADC

Report Criteria PRA: 07 Project: 'Q02'

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



06/13/2017 08:43 AM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Page:?

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Fiscal Year End Date; 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month({s} Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 01 001 411000 5 21,718.24 78,613.62 71,410.40 (7,203.22)
Legal Expense 01 001 413000 5 170.50 312.40 1,937.50 1,625.10
Staff Training 01 001 414000 5 0.00 289.00 2,041.65 1,742 .65
Travel 01 001 415000 5 614 .12 1,343 51 2,687 50 1,343.99
Accounting Fees 01 001 4170.00 5 174 00 3.054.00 3,333.30 279.30
Computer Support/Licensing Fees 01 001 41702 5 0.00 2,721.00 0.00 (2,721.00)
Audit Fees 01 001 417100 5 0.00 0.00 5,833.30 5,833.3C
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 01 001 418200 5 577272 34,570.93 26,325.40 (8.245.53)
Sundry 01 001 419000 5 820.35 2,801.38 5,625.00 2,82362
Advertising 01 001 419018 5 49.00 58.00 0.00 (98.00)
Bank Fees 01 001 4190.19 5 25.00 25.00 0.00 (25.00)
Telephone/Communications 01 001 41802 5 823.46 4,027.83 3.666.65 (361.18)
Postage 01 001 41803 5 490.00 1,386.72 1,562.50 17578
Eviction Costs 01 001 41904 5 0.00 0.00 416.65 416.65
Contract Costs- Copier 01 001 41906 5 59.28 281.60 50.00 (231.60)
Contract Costs-Admin Security 01 001 41907 5 0.00 240.00 200.00 {40.00)
Pre-employment testing 01 001 41908 &5 103.00 103.00 0.00 (103.00)
Contract Costs-Admin 01 001 41908 5 1,747 .04 1.747.04 10,000.00 8,252.96
Ten Services - RAB 01 001 422000 5 0.00 0.00 220.80 220.80
Water 01 001 431000 5 594.28 1,325.63 1.312.50 (13.13)
Electricity 01 001 4320.00 5 2,259.08 10,332.10 12,050.00 1,717.90
Natural Gas 01 001 433000 5 §1.70 39362 470.80 77.18
Sewer 01 001 438000 5 1,029.43 2,414 41 2,541.65 127.24
Labor 01 001 441000 5 8,234.64 30,292.99 29,578.75 (714.24)
Maintenance Materials 01 00t 442000 5 1,473.17 5,612.20 11,825.00 6,312.80
Pest Control 01 001 44301 5 470.00 2,350.00 2,687.50 337.50
Contract Costs - Lawn 01 001 44303 5 2,000.00 10,000 00 10,000.00 0.00
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 01 001 44304 5 0.00 200.00 3,750.00 3,550.00
Contract Costs-Plumbing 01 001 44305 5 0.00 0.00 937.50 937.50
GARBAGE AND TRASH 01 001 4431.00 5 1,362.50 3,159.56 (2,541.65) (5.701.21)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 01 CO1 4433.00 5 2,317.36 12,885.63 11,442.05 (1,443.58)
Insurance - Property C1 001 451000 5 262493 12,695.21 12,083.30 (611.91)
Worker's Comp Insurance 01 001 45101 5 678.25 3,391.25 3.618.75 227.50
Other Insurance-Crime, Auto, Direc&C 01 001 45102 5 1,362 82 1,486.91 833.30 (653.61)
Liability Insurance 01 001 45103 5§ 288.47 2.598.59 2,083.30 (515.29)
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 01 001 4520 5 0.00 0.00 4,913.75 4,913.75
Coliection Losses 01 001 4570.00 5 0.00 588.00 3,287.50 2,699.50
FSS Monthly Contributions 01 001 4580.02 5 2,242.00 5,181.00 0.00 (5.181.00)
Other Generai Expense 01 001 459000 5 0.00 467634 4,166.65 (509.69)
Extraordinary Maintenance 01 001 4610 5 0.00 0.00 6,250.00 6,250.00
Total Operating Expenses 59,595.34 241,208.47 256,701.30 15,492.83
Operating Revenues
Dweiling Rent 01 001 311000 5 10,876.00 57,704.00 62,699.55 (4,995.55)
Operating Subsidy 01 001 3401.00 5 32,120.00 160,600.00 203,325.80 (42,725.80)
Total Operating Revenues 43,096.00 218,304.00 266,025.35  (47,721.35)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses (16,459.34) (22,904.47) 9,324.05 (32,228.52)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
RESTRICTED INTEREST 01 001 343100 5 0.00 0.00 20.80 (20.80)
Investment Income - Unrestricted 01 00t 381000 5 165.29 787.74 995.80 (208.08)
Other Income - Tenant 01 001 3690.00 5 183.02 2,306.43 2,812.50 (506.07)
Other Income - Rent for Tulane Ave B 01 001 369013 5 0.00 2,400.00 6,333.30 (3,933.30)
Other Income - Insurance 01 001 3690.14 5 6,696.00 6,6596.00 0.00 6,696.00
Leave with no Notice 01 001 3690.16 5 0.00 190.50 0.00 190.50
Other Income - Copies & Fax 01 001 36902 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 10.00
Other Income - Misc - Non Tenant 01 001 36806 5 0.00 1,962.00 0.00 1,962.00
Other Income-Laundry 01 001 3690.7 5 0.00 726.50 0.00 726.50
Other Income - Community Rm Rent 01 001 38908 5 225.00 225.00 0.00 225.00

Report Criteria PHA' 01 Progect: "001°,'002','003"
Include Unapproved. False Inciude Zero Batance: Faise Inciude Full Year Budget False Show Varance Percentage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



06/13/2017 08:43 AM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

Page 2

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 7,269.31 15,304.17 10,162.40 5,141.77
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 7,269.31 15,304.17 10,162.40 5,141.77
Total Net Income (Loss) (9.230.03) (7,600.30) 19,486.45  (27,086.75)

Report Criteria PHA- 01 Project. ‘001 ‘002 ,'003'

Include Unapproved: False Include Zero Balance False Inciude Full Year Budget

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER

False Show Variance Percentage. False



06/13/2017 08:44 AM Page 1

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY
Budgeted Income Statement
AVON PARK PUBLIC HOUSING

OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

Fiscal Year End Date: 121312017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Admin Salaries - NCH | 01 100 411001 5 1,198.89 4,201.58 6,250.00 2,048.42
Admin Salaries - NCH 1l 01 100 411002 5 963.51 3,376.98 5,976.65 2,599.67
Admin Salaries - Ridgedale 01 100 411003 5 1,327.56 4,653.12 8,333.30 3.680.18
Accounting Fees 01 100 417000 5 150.00 600.00 958.30 358.3C
Audit Fees 01 100 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 208.30 208.30
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin-Ridg 01 100 4182.00 5 239.05 1,352.54 2,916.65 1,564.11
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01 100 41821 & 191.03 1,053.83 1,458.30 404.47
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin - NC 01 100 41822 5 167.28 939.73 1,350.00 410.27
Sundry 01 100 418000 5 0.00 85.74 62.50 (33.24)
MARKETING/ADVERTISING 01 100 419018 5 0.00 250.00 0.00 (250.00)
Insurance - Workers Comp 01 100 451040 5 80.33 401.65 660.40 258.75
Other General Expense 01 100 4590 5 0.00 0.00 208.30 208.30
Total Operating Expenses 4,317.65 16,925.17 28,382.70 11,457.53
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses (4,317.65) (16,925.17) (28,382.70) 11,457.53
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Revenue-Management Fees-Ridgedal 01 100 368000 5 3,087.52 15,506.13 16,666.65 (1,160.52)
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01 100 36901 5 860.33 443922 4,583.30 {144.08)
Revenue - Management Fees - NCH | 01 100 36902 5 1,145.31 5,607.05 5,682.05 (75.00)
Other Income/Donations 01 100 3690.40 5 0.00 0.00 94,897 .90 (94,897.90)
Other Income - Contribution-NCH 01 100 3690.50 5 84,889 09 84,889.09 0.00 84,889.09
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 89,982.25 110,441.49 121,829.90 (11,388.41)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 89,982.25 110,441.49 121,829.90  (11,388.41)
Total Net Income (Loss) 85,664.60 93,516.32 93,447.20 69.12

Report Criteria PHA: 01 Project 100

Include Unapproved: Faise Include Zero Balance False Include Full Year Budgel: False Show Variarce Percentage Faise

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



06/13/2017 08:44 AM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
N CENTRAL HEIGHTS MGMT

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/131/2017
Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses
Nontechnical Salaries 02
Accounting Fees 02
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02
Audit Fees 02
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02
Sundry 02
Bank Fees 02
Telephone 02
Postage 0z
Eviction Cosls 0z
Contract Costs - Admin 02
DO NOT USE-Water 02
Water 02
Electricity 02
Sewer 02
Labor 02
Maintenance Materials 02
Contract Costs 02
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02
Contact Costs-Plumbing 02
Contract Costs - AC 02
Contract Costs - Lawn 02
Garbage and Trash Collection 02
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02
Insurance - Property 02
Insurance - Workers Comp 02
Other Insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&0O 02
Insurance - Liability 02
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 02
Bad Debts - Other 02
Bonneville Interest 02
Other General Expense 02
Management Fees 0z
Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02
Total Operating Revenues
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
interest - Restricted 02
Investment Income - Unrestricted 02
Other Income - Tenant 02
Other Income - Non Tenant 02
Other Income - Community Rental 02

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCQUNT

001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
001
a1

001

001
001
001
001
001

411000
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4190.00
4190.18
4180.2
4190.3
4180.4
41809
4310
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
442000
4430.00
4430.1
4430.2
4430.4
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
4510.1
45102
45103
4520
4570.00
4580.01
4580.00
4590.02

3110.00

3431.00
3610.00
3680.00
3690.3
3690.5

OO OO OO oG OO, D

1 Month(s) Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017

1,561.93 6,249.33 6,048.30 (201.03)
300.00 1,449.00 1.708.30 259.30
0.00 828.00 0.00 (828.00)
C.00 0.00 2,083.30 2,083.30
410.70 3,067.35 2,964,115 (103.20)
0.00 138.75 2,166.65 2,027 .90
0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
85.03 432.92 716.65 283.73
0.00 0.00 12.50 12.50
125.00 360.00 229.15 (130.85)
0.00 0.00 461290 4,612 90
0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
6139 202.64 587.50 384 .86
417.38 1,442.22 2,479.15 1,036.93
45.90 190.13 429.15 239.02
1,794.62 6,223.13 6,276.25 53.12
720.98 3,317.19 4,166.65 849.46
0.00 435.00 0.00 (435.00)
100.80 504.00 579.15 75.15
0.00 0.00 93.75 93.75
650.00 1,375.00 2,791,685 1,416.65
1,750.00 7,000.00 1.354.15 (5,645.88)
25.00 134.50 229.15 94 .65
808.80 4,.481.23 3,993.30 (487.93)
83233 4,608.45 5.416.65 808.20
71.08 355.40 416.65 61.25
79.49 79.49 0.00 (79.49)
G91.47 794.55 835.80 4125
0.00 0.00 2.083.30 2,083.30
640.00 1.781.18 1,333.30 (447.88)
3,830.58 23,012.72 21,520.80 (1,481.92)
0.00 33.00 41.65 8.65
860.33 4.439.22 4,5619.55 80.33
15,267.81 72,944.40 80,189.45 7,245.05
17,485.64 £88,761.96 87,097.50 1,664 .46
17,495.64 88,761.96 87,097.50 1,664.46
2,227.83 15,817.56 6,908.05 8,909.51
20.04 20.04 0.00 20.04
0.00 0.00 33.30 (33.30)
641.00 2,69017 3,291.65 (601.48)
0.00 8.16 0.00 8.16
125.00 250 00 0.00 250.00
786.04 2,968.37 3,324.95 (356.58)
786.04 2,968.37 3,324.95 (356.58)
3,013.87 18,785.93 10,233.00 8,652.93

Report Criteria PHA: 02 Project: ‘007

Include Unapproved. Faise Include Zero Balance: Faise Include Full Year Budga! Faise Show Variance Percentage Faise

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



06/13/2017 08:44 AM AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY e

Budgeted income Statement
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS
NORTH CENTRAL HEIGHTS I

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31,2017 May 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 02 002 4110.00 5 1.286.28 5,146.48 4 846 65 {299.83)
Legal Expense 02 002 4130.00 5 0.00 0.00 1,458.30 1,458 30
Accounting Fees 02 002 417000 § 300.00 2,846.00 1,708.30 (1,137.70)
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 02 002 41702 5 0.00 651.00 0.00 (651.00)
Audit Fees 02 002 417100 5 0.00 0.00 1,666.65 1,666.65
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 02 002 418200 5 338.22 2,525.99 2,386.65 (139.34)
Sundry 02 002 419000 5 61.25 61.25 416.65 355.40
Telephone 02 002 41902 5 0.00 0.00 187.50 187.50
Postage 02 002 41903 5 .00 0.00 10.40 10.40
Eviction Costs 02 002 41804 5 0.00 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Contract Costs - Admin 02 002 41809 5 0.00 0.00 1,458.30 1,458.30
Ten Services - After Schoo! Program 02 002 422020 5 0.00 0.00 416.65 416.65
Water 02 002 431000 5 42.92 171.68 168.75 (2.93)
Electricity 02 002 432000 5 101.18 531.63 517.05 {14.58)
Sewer 02 002 4380.00 5 1213 44,80 39.55 (5.25)
Labor 02 002 4410.00 5 1,794 .61 6,223.11 6,276.25 53.14
Maintenance Materials 02 002 442000 5 829.64 2,548.61 3,195.80 647.19
Contract Costs-Pest Control 02 002 44301 5 79.20 386.00 454 15 58.15
Contract Costs - Lawn 02 002 44303 5 1,190.00 4,760.00 983.30 (3,776.70)
Contract Costs - AC 02 002 44304 5 685.00 760.00 875.00 115.00
Contract Costs - Plumbing 02 002 44305 5 0.00 2.455.00 704,15 (1,750.85)
Garbage and Trash Collection 02 002 443100 5 14.50 42,50 237.50 195.00
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 02 002 443300 5 808.72 4,480 84 3,893.30 {487.54)
Insurance - Property 02 002 4510.00 5 915.04 3,842.12 4 166.65 324,53
Insurance - Workers Comp 02 002 45101 5 64.33 321.65 464,15 142.50
QOther insurance-Crime Auto,Direct&0 02 002 45102 5 87.39 87.39 0.00 (87.39)
Insurance - Liability 02 002 45103 5 100.56 653.00 625.00 (28.00)
Bad Debts - Other 02 002 457000 5 0.00 4.138.44 1,385.80 (2,742.64)
Bonneville Interest 02 002 4580.01 &5 3,465.20 20,817 66 19,466.65 (1,351.01)
Other General Expense 02 002 458000 5 0.00 26.00 41.65 15.65
Management Fees 02 Q02 459002 5 1,145.31 5,6807.05 5,830.80 323.75
Total Operating Expenses 13,321.48 69,498.20 64,091.55 {5,406.65)
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 02 002 311000 5 14,135.39 70,879.85 71,458.75 (578.80)
Total Operating Revenues 14,135.39 70,879.85 71,458.75 (578.90)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 813.91 1,381.65 7,367.20 {5,985.55)
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
INTEREST - RESTRICTED 02 002 3431.00 5 16.04 16.04 27.05 (11.01)
investment Income - Unrestricted 02 002 3610.00 5 3.21 16.35 12.50 3.85
Other Income - Tenant 02 002 3680.00 5 177.00 3,859.59 2,675.00 1,164.59
Other Income - Non Tenant 02 002 36903 5 0.00 18.74 208.30 (189.56)
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 196.28 3,810.72 2,922.85 987.87
Total Other Revenues and Expenses 196.25 3,910.72 2,922.85 987.87
Total Net Income {Loss) 1,010.16 5,292.37 10,290.05 (4,997.68)

Report Criteria PHA' 02 Project: '002
Inciude Unapproved. False Include Zero Balance Faise Include Fuil Year Budge: Faise Show Varance Percenlage False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



CRisEIN UAs e AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY Fage
Budgeted Income Statement
CORNELL COLONY
CORNELL COLONY LLC

Fiscal Year End Date: 12/31/2017 ACCOUNT 1 Month(s) Ended $ Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
Operating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries 03 001 411000 5 0.00 0.00 4,057.90 4,057.90
Legal Expense 03 001 4130.00 5 0.c0 148.50 0.00 (148.50)
Staff Training 03 001 414000 5 0.00 0.00 208.30 208.30
Accounting Fees 03 0C1 417000 5 250.00 1,284.00 1,458.30 174.30
Computer Support/licensing Fees 03 001 4170.20 5 0.00 946 .00 0.00 (946.00)
Audit Fees 03 001 4171.00 5 0.00 0.00 1,666.65 1,666.65
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 03 001 418200 5 0.00 0.00 1,652.50 1,652.50
Sundry 03 001 418000 5 332.00 660.75 5,000.00 4,339.25
Bank Fees 03 001 4190.18 5 0.00 10.00 0.00 (10.00)
Telephone/Communications 03 001 4190.20 5 126.03 644 97 416.65 (228.32)
Postage 03 001 4190.30 5 0.00 0.00 33.30 3330
Eviction Costs 03 001 419040 5 12500 360.00 0.00 (360.00)
Water 03 001 4310.00 5 14.91 59.64 2,887.50 2,827.86
Electricity 03 001 432000 5 191.12 652.34 1,686.65 1,034.31
Sewer 03 001 43%0.00 5 31.20 124.80 2,887.50 2,762.70
Labor 03 0C1 4410.00 5 0.00 0.00 5,755.00 5.755.00
Materials 03 001 442000 5 110.22 1.661.49 2,083.30 421.81
Confract Costs - Pest Control 03 001 443010 5 158.00 750.00 0.00 (790.00)
Contract Costs-Lawn 03 001 443030 5 1.164.58 4,658.32 0.00 (4,658.32)
Garbage and Trash Collection 03 001 443100 5 53.68 231.22 83.30 (147.92)
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 03 001 443300 5 0.00 0.00 4,266.25 4,266.25
Property Insurance 03 001 451000 5 1,725.58 11.245.10 4,166.65 (7,078.45)
Workers Comp 03 001 451010 5 43.25 216.25 833.30 617.05
Insurance - General Liability 03 001 451030 5 189.63 1,587.19 1,491.25 (95.94)
Bad Debts - Other 03 001 4570.00 5 0.00 1,229.84 0.00 (1,229.84)
Management Fees 03 001 45%0.01 & 0.00 0.00 6,697.05 6,697.05
Total Operating Expenses 4,515.20 26,510.41 47,331.35 20,820.94
Operating Revenues
Dwelling Rent 03 001 3110.00 5 21,777.00 111,000.13 111,617.05 (616.92)
Total Operating Revenues 21,777.00 111,000.13 111,617.05 (616.92)
Total Operating Revenues and Expenses 17,261.80 84,489.72 64,285.70 20,204.02
Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses
Investment income - Restricted 03 001 3610.00 5 0.39 1.43 0.00 1.43
Qther Income - Misc Other Revenue 03 001 3690.00 5 344,16 2,115.23 0.00 2,115.23
Contract Costs 03 001 443000 5 0.00 (280.00) 0.00 (280.00)
Other General Expense 03 001 4590.02 5 0.00 (3,218.00) 0.00 (3,218.00)
Interest on Loan - Heartland National 03 001 5610.00 5 (2,8915.97) (28,547.72) (33,907.05) 5,359.33
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (2,571.42) (29,929.06) (33,907.05) 3,977.99
Total Other Revenues and Expenses (2,571.42) (29,929.06) (33,907.05) 3,977.99
Total Net Income (Loss) 14,650.38 54,560.66 30,378.65 24,182.01

Report Criteria PHA. C3 Project ‘001
Include Unapproved: Faise Include Zero Balarce False includa Fuli Year Budgel False Show Varance Percentage: False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



06/13/2017 08:45 AM

AVON PARK HOUSING AUTHORITY

Budgeted Income Statement

Page 1

Fiscal Year End Date: 1213172017

Operating Revenues and Expenses
QOperating Expenses

Nontechnical Salaries o7
Staff Training o7
Travel 07
Accounting Fees 07
COMPUTER SUPPORT/LICENSING 07
Audit Fees 07
Employee Benefits Cont - Admin 07
Sundry 07
Postage 07
Bank Fees 07
Telephone 07
Eviction Costs 07
Contract Costs - Admin 07
Tenant Services 07
Water 07
Electricity 07
Sewer 07
tabor 07
Maintenance Materials 07
Contract Costs 07
Pest Control 07
Contract Costs-Lawn 07
Contract Costs-Air Conditioning 07
Contract Costs-Plumbing 07
Garbage and Trash Collection 07
Emp Benefit Cont - Maintenance 07
Insurance - Property 07
insurance - Workers Comp 07
Other Insurance-Crime Auto Direct&0 07
Insurance - Liability 07
Payment in Lieu of Taxes 07
Bad Debts - Other 07
Interest on Notes Payable-Centennial 07
Management Fees 07
Other General Expense 07

Total Operating Expenses
Operating Revenues

Dwelling Rent 07
HAP Subsidy 07
Total Operating Revenues

Total Operating Revenues and Expenses

Other Revenues and Expenses
Other Revenues and Expenses

Interest - Restricted 07
investment Income - Unrestricted Qa7
Other Income - Tenant 07
Other Income/Laundry 07

Total Other Revenues and Expenses
Total Other Revenues and Expenses

Total Net Income (Loss)

ACCOUNT

002
002
002
002
002
002
002
00z
002
ooz
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
002
0G2
002
002
002

002
002

002
002
002
002

411000
4140.00
4150.00
4170.00
4170.2
4171.00
4182.00
4180.00
4190.03
4190.18
4190.2
4190.4
4190.9
4220.00
4310.00
4320.00
4390.00
4410.00
4420.00
4430.00
44301
4430.3
4430.4
4430.5
4431.00
4433.00
4510.00
45101
45102
45103
4520.00
4570.00
4580.03
4590.00
4590.01

311000
3110.01

3431.00
3610.00
3690.00
3690.7

OO MMM MO GOM OO gOg Do

(4,184 ]

RIDGEDALE
RIDGEDALE APARTMENTS LLC
1 Month(s) Ended 5 Month(s) Ended Budget Variance
May 31, 2017 May 31, 2017
137817 5,514.11 5,500.80 (13.31)
0.00 973.00 0.00 (973.00)
0.00 497.00 0.00 (497.00)
250.00 1,373.50 1,458.30 84 80
0.00 768.00 0.00 (769.00)
0.00 0.00 1,858.30 1,858.30
362.38 2,706.50 2,682.50 (24.00)
138.75 431.54 1,479.15 1,047.61
0.00 254.50 20.80 {233.70)
5.98 33.43 0.00 (33.43)
105.98 578.26 729.15 150.89
0.C0 0.00 83.20 83.30
C.00 200.00 261415 2,414.15
0.00 0.00 2500 25.00
756.90 2.980.20 2,812.50 (167.70}
29563 1,077.88 1,404.15 326.27
1,048.30 4417.72 4,583.30 165.58
5,737.16 17,569.46 20,181.65 2,612.19
513.96 5,313.61 2,166.65 (3,146.96)
0.00 1,579.00 3,958.30 2,379.30
122.00 610.00 833.30 22330
425.00 1,700.00 1,875.00 175.00
365.00 906.00 208.30 {697.70)
650.00 650.00 208.30 {441.70)
642 10 262522 2,791.65 166.43
438.89 2,459.19 6,540 40 4,081.21
785.96 3,786.68 4.166.65 379.97
185.58 927.90 416.65 (511.25)
75.06 75.06 0.00 (75.08)
86.37 739.21 1,490.00 750.79
0.00 0.00 416.65 416 65
0.00 155,55 5,416.65 5261.10
3,107.13 18,761.57 27,658.30 8,896.73
3,087.52 15,506.13 12,986.25 (2.519.88)
0.00 30.00 2,916.65 2,886.65
20,563.82 85,201.22 119,582.75 24,381.53
844 00 7.554.57 18,174.55 (10,619.98)
0.00 0.00 144,280.80 (144,290.80)
844.00 7,554.57 162,465.35 (154,910.78)
(19,7159.82) (87,646.65) 42,882.60 {130,529.25)
23.93 133.67 187.50 (53.83)
366 15.04 20.80 (5.76)
355.32 1,722.24 2,870.80 (1,148.56)
0.00 562.70 458.30 104.40
382.91 2,433.65 3,537.40 (1,103.75)
382.91 2,433.65 3,537.40 (1,103.75}
(19,336.91) (85,213.00) 46,420.00 {131,633.00)

A ——————L
s S LS

Report Criteria PHA. 07 Project: 002

include Unapproved: False include Zero Balance. False Include Full Year Budge! False Show Vanance Percentage’ False

SUBMITTED BY PENNY PIERATT, COMPTROLLER



1ajjondwo) ‘yelald Auuad ‘Ag papiwigng
82 — LNVOVA Il MdVd 30AISaMVY1 1VLOL

HON 0} PaAOW LLISZIS z (¢Le)eoe
awoy paseyaing LLIG2IS ¥ (902)v01L

uaAIb as1j0u ON LLILEIE v (0z2)v0z

uanib eon0u oN oL/ee/ZL L (g1e)oes

JuaJ Jwd uou/psuopueqy 9L/0E/L L v (622)6LC
Aeme passed jueus | 9L/9L/LL S (0v2)60Z

HON O} Paropy 9L/OL/0L L (g9g)l1e

Jiun ut ssauisng ooyey/pajoing 91/6/8 v (6£2)912
Auo|0Q (jauI07) 0} paAoy aL/6L/L ¢ (roz)colL
AuojoD |lsu100) 0) panopy oLiZL/L Z sevie
awooul papodaiun 9L/5/. € (¢e2lsLe
pazuoyneun syad g/uolejoIn aseeT L 9L/61/8 v (00Z)10L
13yBnep yum ul Buinopy L oL/0L/S € (Lozisee
pnesy xej L 9L/0L/S € (90€)eoe

sidy spuejybiy o) panopy ¥ gL/l € (oLeksos

yun pauopueqy L 9L/Liv ¢ (Ly2)siz

papiag } oL/9Liz ¢ (zzelgoe

NuN pauopueqy L 9L/6L/1 € (sveizes

uanlb aoiou oN t SL/OLIZL | (ggg)sze

}sanb pazioyineunuonoirg / GL/6L/0L v (L02)€22
Ayanoe jeununn S GL/E6 Z (sgelote

[E2IPAWAUNE YYm Ul PSAO 8 GLILE/G z (syaivie
UMO] JO INC paroi £ SLiLeR € (veelsoe

jlun psuopueqy 9 GL/8L/8 L (Zie)eee

HON 0} pasisjsuel | / SLILE/L L (oselele

uaniB Jou sajou Aep og L SLILIL z (zoz)zol

pnelj xe | 6l GLIpI9 ¢ (g12)zze

pneJs xe | Prd GL/L/9 L (zez)ioz

AoUedEA IO} UDSESY SAEPASUBDER # jURIN Ul sAepg JUB UTskep # SJEQ U[-9AOlN  NO-S9A0N sulg #Fuun

i1 jded apisajyeT]

0 — LNVIOVA | Y¥Vd 34I1SaMVv1 1v.i0L
ASUESER 10} UOSESY SAEpAOUEDEA # JUB\ UT sAepg JWBW U SABDp # 51e(] U|-8A0)]  INO-SAOR swig  #aun
| jied apisayeT]

b = LNVOVA S1HODIFH AINVYI3A IVLI0L

Jun psuopueqy 21/92/S L {ozs)ge
K5Uuesen o) Uoseay SREpAOUEDEA # JUI[N Ur SAED# JWUB UTSABP # 918(] UI-9A0)  JNO)-OA0H Sung  Fwun
SULENY ENEET]

L10¢C Fely
1d0d3d ADNYIVA/ADINVYANDIDO0



SWODUI JBAQ)
ASUESEA 10] UOSESY

UonioIAg
Hun pauopueqy
AoUedEA IC] UOSEDY

sl jud uou/paing
aonou Aep g aneb Aup
8WOdUI IBAQD

awoy paseyoind
Aouede/\ 10j Uoseay

ADUBOEA 10] UOSESY

Jgjjondwo) nessid Auuad ‘Aq papiugng

I = AINVOVA ANOT0D T13N¥0J TVLO0oL

Sciv 3 WAL
skep AoUEDEAH JUIB[N Ul SAep# JWBN U1 SAep # U[-SA0IN NO-8roly suwiig  gauun

{18303 SHUN pp) — AUO[OD) [joUI0S

0—LNVOVA Il HON V101

[N o4 Gl 8¢ SLiS elv 14 9¢l
G 14 L Ly LZIE £ 959
SRER AQUBJEAR# Ui Ul SAEP# JWbpy Ul sAep # Ul-8A0N INO-BA0  Sug  # HUf)

{1363 shiun g¢f — |1 S)UBIaH [e1jus) YyjaoN

¢ —INVOVA I HON V10l

Zeis ¢ 919

LL/S c L9

6 c L 6/S LIS B 199

(44 4 074 44 LIS z AL
skepASuesen g WUIeN Ul SAEP# JWBW Ui SAep # U[-enoly  INO-OAO)  swug N

(1e363 sjiun of) - | siybley [enuay YMoN

0 —LINVIVA ITVAIOA 1V10L

SAEPAOUEDER # Uy U SAEpg JWID Ul SAEPp # 91BQ UI-9AO)N INQ-8A0l Suug  #un
ajepabpiy
Z10Z Rely

L¥0d3¥ AONVIOVAIAINYANDD0 ¢ obed



BLg Wyg-€
ANOT0D TTINHOD

Lzl V1oL

£ Wyg-5

/6 WHg-p

192 Wyg-¢

62¢ wyg-z

g Wyg-1

I MUVd J0ISaINVI

oLy
091 WYHg-v
iy NHg-€
06% Wwdg-¢

S1HDIFH TVHINID HLIYON

¥Zel  TvloL

col Wdg-v
v8¢ wWda-€
144 Wdg-¢
68 WHg-1
3Tva3oan

Jsjjosdwon ‘pelsid Auuad Ag pspiwgng

¥0gd viOL

444 nNdd-1

S1HOITH AINVY130

B84 V1Ol
€L WNyas

85 wya-b
P61 Ndg-¢
L1z Wy
ovZ  NYE-L

Il MdVd 3AISaINVT

1817 ONILLIVM

~ SJIUf pauCpUEqy

“SuonoIng

awooul Joao o} anp L¢ Anp Butnow ‘HON ‘dooT Allequeg 659
epLioj4 woly Buinow ‘og sunp Buinow 'HON ‘doo Ausqieg ocg

Z10z Repy

LH0d3d ADNVOVAADNVANIDO0

— @}EOBA O] Judjuj

¢ abeg



Tenants Accounts Receivable
May 31, 2017

Delaney Heights

Virginia Antequerra § 294 Balance on Late fee
DH Total §2.94

Lakeside Park I

Ajaita Hamptom $40.00 Work order (making pmts)

Temika Jones 34.40 Excess electric
Lakeside I Total §$74.40

Lakeside Park 1l
Lakeside IT Total S0

NCH I

Nery Pantoja $150.00 Pet deposit (making pmts)
NCH I Total $150.00

NCHII

Michael Mcelaney $200.00 Pet deposit
NCH H Total §200.00

Cornell Colony

Letrease Hartsfield $ 60.16 Work order

Kameshia Johnson 476.00 Rent

Nyree Mcalister 2,138.00 Rent & late fees

Maria Mendoza 476.00 Rent

Alexis Roper 476.00 Rent

Evena Saintal 6.00 Balance on rent

CORNELL Total $3.,632.16
Ridgedale

Shelea Black $ 139.16 Work order {(making pmits)

Natria Davis 94.00 Excess water

Abimael Morales 19.74 [-xcess water

John Rondon 152.00 Rent

Ashley Tate 1.35 Balance on Work order
RD Total $406.25

GRAND TOTAL  $4,465.75

*WRITE OFFS for Delaney *WRITE OFFS for NCH *WRITE OFFS for Ridgedale
Total Delaney $0 Joshua Sanchez $640.00
Total NCH $640.00 Total RD $0
*WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park I *WRITE OFFS for Lakeside Park II *WRITE OFFS Cornell

Total LPI $0
Total LPIT 80 Total CC $0

Approved—Tracey Rudy, Chief Exccutive Officer

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



May 2017 MAINTENANCE MONTHLY REPORT

Daily tasks:
General cleaning of Admin./Maintenance Bld. & grounds, work orders,

Special Work:

Preventive Maintenance:
Work from preventive maintenance inspections are on-going. 32 hours were taken during the month of May for sick, annual and

holiday leave.

Delaney Heights Preventive/Annual Inspections 5
Lakeside I Preventive Maintenance Inspections 3
Lakeside Park I Preventive/Annual Inspections 6
Ridgedale Preventive/Annual Inspections 2
North Central Heights 1 Preventive/Al 4
North Central Heights [1 Preventive/Al 6
Cornell Colony Preventive/Al 4
Delaney Heights Vacancies 1
Lakeside Park T Vacancies 0
Lakeside Park Il Vacancies 2
Ridgedale Vacancies 0
North Central Heights | Vacancies 4
North Central Heights Il Vacancies 0
Cornell Colony Vacuancies 0
Delaney Heights Move Ins 0
l.akeside Park I Move Ins 0
Lakeside Park I1 Move-In's 0
Ridgedale Move Ins 0
North Central Heights [ Move Ing 2
North Central Heights I Move Ins ]
Cornell Colony Move Ins 0
Delaney Heights Move Outs ]
L.akeside Park [ Move Outs 0
Lakeside Park 11 Move-Out's 2

Ridgedale Move Outs 0
North Central Heights [ Move Quts 4
North Central Heights 11 Move Outs 0
Cornell Colony Move Outs |

Submitted by: Penny Pieratt, Comptroller



AVON PARK HOUSING DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

RESOLUTION #17-04

Atameeting of the Board of Directors of Avon Park Housing Development Corporation (the
“Corporation™), which was duly noticed, including by public notice, and with a quorum present, the
following actions were taken:

RESOLVED that the Corporation is the sole member of: (1) Lakeside Park I LLC, a Florida
limited liability company (“Lakeside I'), which will be the owner of Lakeside Park I upon the Rental
Assistance Demonstration (“RAD™) conversion; (2) Lakeside Park II LLC, a Florida limited liability
company (“Lakeside II""), which will be the owner of Lakeside Park Il upon the RAD conversion;
and (3) Delaney Heights LLC, a Florida limited liability company, which will be the owner of
Delaney Heights upon the RAD conversion; and it is further

RESOLVED that the forms, terms, and provisions of the documents in connection with that
certain Florida Housing Finance Corporation (“*FHFC™) SAIL loan being assigned by the Avon Park
Housing Authority to Lakeside I, who will assume same, and that certain FHFC Public Housing
Mitigation Initiative Grant (the “Grant™) being assigned by the Avon Park Housing Authority to
Lakeside II, who will assume same and who will assign a portion of same to Lakeside I, are hereby in
each and every respect approved, ratified, and confirmed. and each and every transaction effected or
to be effected pursuant to, and in substantial accordance with, the terms of said assignment and
assumption documents, to be dated as of the closing date, and such other documents as contemplated
thereby, (collectively, the “FHFC Documents™), are hereby in each and every respect authorized,
approved, ratified, and confirmed; and it is further

RESOLVED that the forms, terms, and provisions of the documents in connection with that
certain PNC Bank, National Association (“PNC”) AHP Mortgage and Security Agreement being
assigned by the Avon Park Housing Authority to Lakeside I, who will assume same, are hereby in
cach and every respect approved, ratified, and confirmed, and each and every transaction effected or
to be effected pursuant to, and in substantial accordance with, the terms of said assignment and
assumption documents, to be dated as of the closing date, and such other documents as contemplated
thereby, (collectively, the “PNC Documents™), are hereby in each and every respect authorized,
approved, ratified, and confirmed; and it is further

RESOLVED that Lakeside I, Lakeside II, and the Corporation are hereby authorized to enter
into the FHFC Documents and the PNC Documents, and that execution and delivery in their
respective names and on their behalf by any of the Corporation’s officers, including without
limitation, Tracey Rudy, as Secretary of the Corporation, are hereby approved, ratified, and
confirmed; and it is further

RESOLVED that action by the officers of the Corporation, including without limitation,
Tracey Rudy, as Secretary of the Corporation, and any person or persons designated and authorized
so to act by any such officer of the Corporation, to do and perform, or cause to be done and
performed, in the name and on behalf of Lakeside I, Lakeside I, or the Corporation, or the execution



and delivery, or causing to be executed and delivered, such other security agreements, indemnities,
financing statements, notices, requests, demands, directions, consents, approvals, waivers,
acceptances, appointments, applications, certificates, agreements, supplements, amendments, further
assurances or other instruments or communications, in the name and on behalf of Lakeside I,
Lakeside II, or the Corporation, as it may deem to be necessary or advisable in order to carry into
effect the intent of the foregoing resolutions or to comply with the requirements of the instruments
approved or authorized by the foregoing resolutions (including any past action) is hereby approved,
ratified, and confirmed; and it is further

RESOLVED that the execution and delivery by any authorized officer of the Corporation of
any of the aforesaid agreements, documents, and instruments authorized in the foregoing resolutions
and the taking by any officer of the Corporation of any acts in any way related to the transactions
contemplated by the foregoing resolutions, and such other agreements, documents, and instruments
shall be conclusive evidence of such officer’s approval thereof and of such officer’s authority to
execute and deliver such agreements, documents, and instruments and to take and perform such acts
in the name and on behalf of the Lakeside I, Lakeside II, or the Corporation; and it is further

RESOLVED that FHFC, PNC, and their respective successors and assigns are hereby
authorized to rely upon these resolutions, and upon any certificate of any officer of the Corporation
with respect thereto, until receipt of actual written notice of the revocation thereof, and may
conclusively presume that the persons designated as officers of the Corporation in any certificates
signed by any officer of the Corporation continue to hold office until actual receipt of a certificate
from the Secretary of the Corporation to the contrary.

The foregoing actions are taken at a formal meeting of the Board of Directors of the
Corporation and these resolutions shall be filed with the records of the meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Corporation.

IN' WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned do hereby acknowledge approval of the
foregoing resolutions this day of June, 2017,

, Chair

, Secretary



